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what, Bishop Nerberto knew about the Eitness of this guy
to serve as ministry.

ME. WOODS: I'm act sure that's Crue.

MR, ANDERSCN: He knew --

MR, SELSBERG: Counsel, it's very clear in.the
deposition transcript --

MR. ANDERSONM: I'm not goindg to argue with you.
I'm going to address his cbjection. He gave me a legal
objection. And if you have a legal objectiom, T'm going
to let you make it.

MR. SELSBERG: You're not asking a guestion,

MR. ANDERSON: Just a moment.

MR. SELSBERG: You Jjust mis- --

MR. ANDERSON: <(ounsel --

MR. SBELSBERG: Ckay. I'll let you finish,

MR. ANDERSON: HMake a legal objection.

MR, SELSBERG: Go ahead.

BY MR. ANDERSOH:

& Okay. Deon, I'm going te -- I'm going to
simply ask him to read it as he reads it, and -- and it
is probative to this inquiry.

MR. HABEL: To what end?

MR. WQODS: Wait, I was going to ask the same
questicn, I mean to what -- how can his translation of

this sentence have anything to do? A sentence naver
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intexpretations is that he's not competent Lo do that.

MR. WOODS: And I'Wm going teo instruct him not to
answex the question. 5S¢ why don't you move on, and
we'll take it up with the judge in due course.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Cardinal, you d¢ see that the word "chamaco®
is referred to here in tie police report?

A Yes.

Q@ Okay. And later on, looklng at the English
versgion, four iines down, it states "this youngster had
not had, that the maid of the priest Nicolas Agullar
Rivera, who could also affixm under oath that they come
from several areas.® Do YOU See the word *chamaco®
appearing for "youngster® there also?

MR. SELSBERG: I objeck. It assumes facts mot in
evidence, This inoterpretation is not the interpretation
K b we have, o we do not agree that this is a corxect
;‘Intez,'pretatien of the document from Spanish to English.

‘a MR. WoODS: This is just asking someone to

Egnr.ezpret semsthing. It's not the purpose of this
}pﬂsitlm. The witness isn*t qualified to make a
":court-type incerpretation, and it's got nothing to do
with jurisdiction. I*m going to instruct him not to

answer.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

109

HAHN & BOWERSOCK (300) 660-3187 FAX (714) 662-1398
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SUTTE L1 COSTA MESA, CA 52626

10:58:43

11:58:52

11:58:04

11:5%:20

11:59:31

11:5%43

12:01:05

12:01:22

12:01:40

12:02:01

12:02:22

12:02:37

WoB oW w e

@

w ot

19
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
1z
29
21
22
23
24

25

w

(LY

10
1
12
i3

14

18
17
18
12
20
21
22
23
24

25

comrunicated to him, never communicated te¢ anyone in the
church in Los Angeles, how can this have anything to do
with jurisdiction over these defendants?

MR. ANDERSON: Tt has %o do with Norberto
Rivera's khowledge of.fitness and a misrepresentation
concerning it to the Archdiocese of L.A.

MR. SELSBERG: And I'd like to state for the
record --

MR. RNDERSON: And -- and why it 1s jurisdiction
lies here, because they knowingly sent the priest here
knowing that he had abused chamacos, youngsters, and
kids.

¥R, SELSBERG: And I'd like to state for the
record that that's & gross mischaracterizaticn of
Cardinal Rivera's testimony. It's crystal-cleazr in this
deposition transcript, at least two places. that he
testified uneguivecally that he never --

MR. ANDERSON: Give -- skate your cbjection.

ME. SELSBERG: Theze's no question.

~- that he never saw this police xeport.
Okay? 8o what you waid i3 grossly unfair,

MR. ANDERSCN: Okay.

MR. SELSBERG: There's no question, so I can't
give a legal objection. My legal objection to him -- to

the witness restifving about Spanish to English
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[+] Cardinal lock atr the exhibit. And as you
read further, it states, “the youngster arrived between
11:00 a.m. and 1:00 in the afterncon and faced the
priest and talked to him, ate with him, and gave him
shelter in his bedroom, He was asked about if in the
past he had seen kxids from other areas, and the reply
was yes."

It goes on to state at the third to the last
sentence, "this youngster that was here yesterday told
me his name," and it goces on to refer at that same line
that he had -- that Aguilar had hosted them in his
bedroom .

My gquestion to you, Cardinal, i=s that if you
had known or been told or signaled that Nicolas Agullar
had youngsters in his bedroom, staying overnight, or as
iz reflected in the English or Spanish version of this
document, this information, would you have received
Nicolas Aguilar in the Archdiocese?

i MR. SELSBERG: Objection; calls for speculation
and assumes facts not in evidence.

MR. WOODS: I think ha's answered the subftance
of this gquesticn a numbexr of times. I'm going to chject
to the guestion. It starts out with a lony preamble,
reading bits and pieces from a document the witness

never received. It reads them in English, not in the
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origipal Spanish, requires the witness to make a
translation, which he's really not quslified to do.
It's argumentative, and it's repetitive of testimony
he's already said.
If you want to ask him spacifically if -- the

Question you wank, which is already answered, you know,
I would let him answer that, But I'm not geing to let
him answer this rambling argumentative-type question,
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q@ If you had known that Nicolas Aguilar --

MR, WOODS: That --
BY MR. ANDERSON:

¥ -- had been --

MR. WOODS: Would you have accepted a priest who,
in fact, did whatever you want to say?

MR. ANDERSON: Counsel, I'm just trying to get
through it. If that's what you prefer, I'll put it that
way.

MR. WOODS: Okay.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Would you have accepted a priest or this
priest if you had been informed or had been signaled
that he had had yeungsters, youth, or kids in his
bedroom in the rectory as was -- as ia -- a3 is

reflected in this report?

o2
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English version of translation and --

MR. WoODS: I don't want to lean into the
picture, so that's why it's helpful if I have cne.

MR. WATERS: I appreciate that.
BY MR. ANDERSON: e

Q Cardinal, what I placed before you and marked
24 and 24A, the English translation, 18 a letter from
Nicolas Aguilar to Bishop Rivera, stating that he met
with Monsighor Curry, and CufTy wants Lo Know more about
why Nicclas Aguilar sought work in Los Angelea.

Have you -- have you read oy reviewed this

lstrer hefore?

A Yas.

@ Did you know it was being sent and -- before
it was sent?

A Give me the time frame.
L’.Tﬂ @ Did you have a hand in thig lettex?
& A Bo.
g Q Essentially, Nicolas Aguilar is communicating
%m his bishop, is he mot? He's writing to his bishop?
:; Y Yes,
F
N £ And he's essentially saying that "I have now
been id the chancellexy of Los Angeles," and "I was seen
by Mensignor Thowmas Curry, general vicar of the clergy, ™

xighke?
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MR. SELSBERG: Objection; calls for speculation

and assumes facts not in evidence.

MR. WCODS: 1I'm going to let him answer this for
the last time because I think he's answered it upder
twmeraus phraseclogles aliready. But I'l1l let hiw answer
it one more time.

THE WIﬁES: No.

BY MR. ANDERSOM:

Q@ ©Ckay. and if you had the benmefit of this
police report or had been informed of this police report
or its axistence or the information centained in it,
would that have influenced yvour decision and that of the
Archdiocase to have accepted this priest?

MR. SELSBERG: oObjection, That calls for
specylation.

MR. WOODS: Same cbjection. It's a hypothetical.
It wasn't presented to him. It's pot even relevant to
the inquiry, and I iostruet him not to answer that.

MR. ANDERSON: XLet's look at 24.

(Wheretpon, Exhibit 24 was introduced and
marked for identification by the Certified Shorthand
Reporter, a copy of which i# attached herete.)

BY MR, ANDERSON:
¢ Cardinal, I'm going to ke showing you here in

a minute what we marked as 24, again, 24A being the
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A Yes.

Q Did you know Monsignor Curry had met with
Hicolas Aguilar ar zhout this time?

A I ¢idn't know, but I suspect that he did.

Q Okay. It was kind of protocol for a
priest -- an extern priest such as this coming from
Mexico to meet with the wvicar?

A Yes,

Q Okay. And so this would have been kind of an
ordinary meeting?

A Yes.

b+ Ok‘ay. He goes on O state, "I deliverrd to
him the letter that you, the bishop, sent to him. WNow
Monsigner Thomas Curry wantd anothexr letter that would
inclinde the following: Monslgnor Curry himself dictated
to me, and I will transcribe it as follows.™

It states, *A cenfidential letter from the
Ordinary of your place, addressed to Archbishop Mabony,
with a copy to Monsignor Curry.®
Why, if such a letter was being requested or

more information was being requested, would it be
confidential?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection; calls for speculation,
And agzin, this is a translzation that differs from the

translation thac we have. It's clearly in error. It
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has “an recommending" when obwviocusly the Spanish version
says "y recommending.® It's clearly -- it’s a different
translation. So to the extent it's oot a correct
translation, I object to guestions about it,

THE WITNESS: Could you give me the question
again?

MR. ANDERSON: Yeah, Sure.

BY MR, ANDERSON:

Q I guess did you know that Monsignor Curry
wag -- was requesting more information?

A ¥o, kut that's not unusual.

Q Okay. And that leads to the next gueation
ig -- is that would it be a confidential kind of request
to be sent confidentially?

A Hot necessarily.

MR. SELSBERG: Cbjection; calls for speculaticn.
BY MR. ‘ANDERSON:

Q If, in fack, it was to he a confidential
request, in other words, "We want mere informaticn about
this guy, Nicolas Aguilay, but we want it to be
confidential from the bishop to you," what dees that
mean that -- that it's a confidential request? Does 1t
have significance?

A Not particularly. And I -- and I don't know

whethezr Bishop curry asked for that or nckt.
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BY MR. ANDERSGN:

Q The word “confidential* does mean some- -
something particular as opposed to a letter sent in the
ordinary course, <orrect?

A Yes.

Q At thig point in time, 1987, it's fair to say
that having served as bishop and auxiliaxy and, you
know, priest for many years, Cthat -- that the problem of
sexual abuse had become at least kxnown to the clergy and
to the hierarchy in the U.S.7

A At the time of this letter?

Q 1387,

A Yes.

Q@  Yes. And you, for example, attended the
Conference -- the Catholic Conference of Bishope and the
National Catholic Confexence of Bishops at st.

Mifhn's where the --
W«

{m (Intexruption by the reporter at 12:14 p.m.)
M n
Eg MR. ANDERSON:
£
4" Q0 You were aware by reason of presentations

E%de and discussions amopg the clergy that the problem
.;vich gexual abuse of minora, at least, had become known
prior to 19872

K Yes.

Q@ oOkay. Did Monsignor Curry ever tell you that

a8
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Q Okay., Well, there is a history and a
protocol for keeping certain matters confidential or
somewhat secret, is there nott

A Yes.

Q Matters involving scandals such as sexual
abuse?

A Yes.

Canon 489 reguires matters invelving scandal
such as sexual abuse to be kept sub secyefe, in secret
files, does it not?

MR. WOODS: I'm scrry. What was the number you
said?

MR. ANDERSON: Canon 489.

Mr. HABEL: 483.

MR. BRNDERSON: 4839.

MR. HABEL: 489,

THE WITNESS: Yes. Yea.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q So do you chiok that this may be ~-- if this
were a confldential letter being requested, that this is
a potential for some -- Monsignor Cuxry requesting sowe
confidential information that might signal something
sensitive or perhaps scandaloua?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection; calls for speculation.

THE RHITNESS: I really don't know,
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he was making the reguest identified in this letter for
more information?

A Yo,

¢ Okay. Do you know why Curry, if he was
making such a request, would go through Nicolas and nct
just go directly to the l_)ishcp in Yehuacan?

A No. I don't know.

Q@ Does Lhat sound odd or does that sound
ordinary?

A I -- I just don't know,

Q Okay. Faix encugh. When you have an extexm
priest such as this, wouldn’'t it have been ordinary for
you, as the -- the archbishop Cardinal, to have
communicated directly with Bishop Rivera as opposed to
through Mensignor Cuxry or Nicelas Aguilar himself?

MR. WOODS: Can I hear the question, pleasa? I
missed the first part.

MR. ANDERSON: I can ask a better question, Don.

MR. ROODS: Okay.

BY MR, ANDERSON:

Q If there's scmething you want confidentially
communicated, wouldn't the practice have been in 1987
for you to have asked for confidential information
directly from the kishop whe -+ who is in charge of the

priests that you're -- you're seeking more information
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about?

A I'm just not aware of the practice that
then-Mensignor Curry was using.

Q Okay. Y¥ou had been Cardinal -- you had
actually been Archbishop at this time for a couple
years, I guess?

A Yes.

Q Yeah. Okay. Let's go to -- 1s this the
first time you've seen this letter, or have you reviewed
this before?

A I believe I've seen this before, although T
can‘t remember where,

Q  Have you ever discussed it or -- with
Monaignor Curry and asked him about it or why he sent it
or asked -- excuse me -- Wiy he would have -- if he aid,
ask Nicolas Aguilar to get more information from his
bishop?

A Fo.

Q Okay. 2S¢ if Monsignor Curry asked for a
confidential letter from Bishop Rivera, you don't know
why that would have been?

A  That's correct,

Q And before I go to the next exhibit, is it
fair, then, to say that you Xnow nothing about the

meeting between Monaignoer Curry and Nicolas Aguilar
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£o give you a continuing objection that any translation,
you know -- okay., I gave it at the start. I'll repeat
it.

You don't have ro continue objecting. IE you
don't like the translations. you can have a continuing
objection. I am not herxe to claim that they're perfect,
but they are the best we have, they are official, and
that's what we're going to ugse. oOkay? And we gan sort
it out later, but don't take any more time objecting to
ir. ockay? Deg¢ You agree -~

MR. SELSBERG: I'm -~-

MR. ANDERSON: -~ to the continued objection on
eranslations?

MR. SELSBERG: Yeah. I'm mot -- X'm fine with
that, as long as ik‘'s okay under California practice, I
just don’t know if you cen get a contimming scbhiectiom.
3‘ MR, WOODS: 8o stipulated.

4 MR, ANDERSON: Thank you, Don. I appreciate the
o

Jrwourtesy.
Jre
AT VR, KNDERSON:

a,} Q cardinal, when in time, then, would you -- T

got distracted -- is the first you actually saw the
lettex?
A My recollection was in the last two or three

years.
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chat's been referred to in the last exhiblg?

A Thakt's correct,

Q Okay. Let's go to Exhibit 26, then, again, a
Spanish version with English translation. This is che
March 23 letter.

{Whereupon, Exhibit 26 was introduced and
marked for identification ky the Certified Shorthand
Reporter, a copy of which is attached hereto.)

BY MR. ANDERSON:

¢ This is a letter that -- when did you first
ses thiz letter? Have you ever seen this letrer --
well, lat me start by saying -- asking you have you seen
this letter before?

A Yes,

4 Ané when 4id you first see it, Cardinal?

A It seems to me it was in the last two or
three years.

MR. SELSBERG: Six, arz you asking about the
Spanish or the English, Counsel?

MR. ANDERSON: The Spanish.

MR. SELSBERG: Okay. Again, T just want tc state
that this English translation ia different than the one
we have, But to the extent that it's not right, it's
not correct, we object to the questicns.

MR. ANDERSON: Counsel, to save time, T'm going
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Q When did you first become aware that Norberte
Rivera was claiming to have sent a letter Lo you and
this letter, in particular?

A In early February, March of 1988.

Q  2nd.how: did you learn that he had claimed to
have sent this letter to you?

A In a respchse to my letter abeout Father
Aguilar and the problems, he wrote back and made
veference to this lerter.

Q@ Okay. Why don't you tell us what led to vou
writing a letter to him about Aguilar?

A Well, we informed him right away when these
charges were made and he was taken out of ministry of
the serious problems he was having.

Q Okay. So as soon as you received information
that Nicolas Aquilar posed 2 risk of harm to children
and had been suspected of abusing, did you inform
Horberta Rivera?

A Yes.

£  And did you call him?

A I don't recall if I called him before I sent
the letter or not, but sometime in that short span, I
did.

G Certainly, when you learned that Rivera had
ahused kids or was suspected of abusing kids and you
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knew Nicolas Aguilar Rivera was not your priest and he
was Norberto Rivera's priest, you called him right away
because that was urgent information?

A I'm pot sure whether I called him that day or
when he disappeared. I just don't remember. It was in
that area. I sent him a letter right away. but I
don't -- & know I called him after he had disappeared
from here.

9 Okay. But you're not sure if you ¢alled him
before?

A  That's what I can't recall.

2 Okay. It would have been, you Know, your --
wouldn't it have been your practice, theugh, as the --
as the Archbishop, to, upon receiving any information
about an extern priest being a child molester, to call
his superior immedjately? Wouldn't you bave done that,
Cardinal?

A Rermally, yes. But let me just say that some
of these more xrural areas of Mexico or the Philippines,
you -- you can never get anybody. You can't get to
these offices. It just simply doesn't work., It's
better now, obviously. But very often sending something
in writing by Special Delivery or Express Mail is a more
sure way.

Q¢ Ckay. 8o do you remember trying to call him
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his practice would have been, is probative to this.
MR, WOODS: I don't believe that's accurate, so
I'm going to instruet him not to anawer,
MAR. ANDERSON: OCkay.
BY MR. ANDERSON:
Q You do remember having sent a letter?
A Yes.
Q And -- ¥*ve got a letter from -- from Curry.
I presume that would be the letter you're referring to.

It was 2 letter at your direction gent? I'll show 4o o

you.

MR. WOODS: Exhibit 20 of our pacKage you might
lock at.

HMR. ANDERSON: I think it*s -- I think it's
Exhibit 3¢.

(Whereupon, Exhikbit 30 was introduced and
marked for identification by the Certified Shoxthand
L{epcrt.er, a copy of which is attached hereto.)
'g MR. WATERS: And it's in English., Any objections
Fo the translation?
f:@ MR. HABEL: Theirs is different.
"? MR. ANDERSCN: Yeah.
EY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Cardinal, 1'm showing you what --

MR. WOODS: HNow, we're going to have a problem
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right away upon receiving the information that you had a
moleater?

A No. I don't recall whether I did or
Monsignor Curry called the chancellery office there. I
just don‘t recall what happened right away.

Q Do you remember directing that Curry try to
get ahold of Norberto Rivera, bis superior, and say
"Hey, we got a molestar hereny

A I don't recall.

Q@ You were concerned, weren't you? T mean it
wag alarming information that rhis Aguilar had molested
kids?

MP. WOODS: I'm going te cbject. His concern has
got nothing to do with jurisdiction over these
defendants. IC'S argumenkative, and I'm going to
instruct him not to answer.

MR, ANDERSON: It does have to do with whether he
would communicate it and the cowmunications between them
by interstate and otherwise --

MR, WOODS: Well, questions about what --

MR. ANDERSON: Just -- Don, let me finish,

It dees have to do with jurisdiction because
the Cardinal's concern about him having a molester from
ancther jurisdiction goes to jurisdiction. And the

Cardinal's concern about that, both what he did and what
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here. There's two letters that are idemtical except for
a sgignature. One is RIV 30, and one is our CIVAGUIL 20.
S0 --

MR. ANDERSON: Well, we haven't had a chance to
review your production. What's different about them?
Why don't you tell us?

MR. WCOODS: Well, just by locking at them, one
bears the signature of Monsignor Curry. Then the other
looks like a file copy without his signature on it. Cne
obviously came Exom the Eile of Bishop Rivera. The
other ia frem our files.

Sp other than thart, I don't think there's
probably any difference. But I just -- because you keep
referring to numbers, you're going to get confused hare
real fast.

MR. ANDERSCN: I'm not confused. T think I
understand what you're saying, The letter we're
referring to that we marked RIV 30 is the ome that was
produced by the Disceae of Tehuacan, okay, and actually
bears the signature of Curry. The letter produced by
you doesn't bear that signature because it's a file
copy. 1Is that clear?

MR, WOODS: Got it.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Okay. ¢Cardinal, why don'‘t you just tell us
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what this letter is -- it's dated Jamuary 11, 1988 -+
and che circumstances under which you understocd it was
Bent .

MR. WOCDS: Okay. He wants you te leok at
RIV 30.

THE WITNESS: hAnd I'm sorry. The question is?
BY MR. ANDERSON:

¢ D¢ you see the letter?

A Yes.

0 You've seen it before?

A Yes.

Q Did you direct that it be sent?

A Yen.

Q OQkay. And your purpese in having it sent
was?

A To notify Bishop Rivera of the problems with
Father Aguilar.

Q ©Qkay. and you may have called him befare
this by phone, but you're not sure?

A I cannot recall.

Q Okay. And this letter is dated Jamuary 1ith,
How long before this letter was directed to have been
gent did you and Mensignox Curry learn that you had a
molester in Agquilar Rivera?

A I don't recall, but it was within a couple of
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MR, WOODS: I will object to the question as
beycnd the scope of the jurisdictional issues which are
the purpose of this deposition and instruct the witness
not to angwer.

EY MR. ANDERSON:

Q when you first and Mongignor Curry first
received information that this priegt was a child
molester, was there a desire by you and/or Monsignor
Curry to keep this secret and among you and his
auperior?

MR. WOODS: Object to the form of the question as
argumentative, beyond the scope of jurisdiction, and I
will instruer the witness not to answer.

BY ME. ANDERSOM:

Q The letter states at the second paragraph,
"According to the civil law here, the accusationa must
G_l;e reported to the authorities." You teold that to

orberta Rivera, correct?

Lom MR. WOODS: In this letter?
Ei;.’i' MR. ANDERSON: Yes. Through Monsignor Curry.
. THE WITNESS: Yes.
.- Y MR. AMDERSON:

Q Okay. Who was to report this to civil
autkorities, Worberto Rivera or you?

MR, SELSBERG: Objection; calls for speculation.
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Q This letter speaks for itself, but it is
correct to say that this letter acknowledges that the
Archdiocese of L.A. has now received a credible report
of ‘sexual abuge, in effect?

A Yes.

Q It acknowledges that you knew that this had
to be reported, and you were reporting it to his
superior, Bishop Rivera, coxrect?

MR, WoODS: Okay. So what's the question? Was
he reporting it to his superior?

MR. RNDERSON: Yes.

MR. WOODS: Okay. Were you reporting it te
Aguilar Rivera's superior?

‘THE WITHESS: Yes.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q And you're not sure if this was the Eirst
report to Bishep Rivera or mot, correct?

A That's correct.

Q Do you know if Monsigmor Curry had actually
spoken with -- or tried to speak with Cardinal, then
Bishop, Rivera?

A No, I do not.

Q And at the time thip letrer was sent, what

report had been made to civil authoritiea?
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MR. WOODS: And also is a confusing question
because there are numerous other possibilities. Those
are not the only two --

MR. ANDERSON: Let him answer Llt.

MR. WOODS: Okay. . But it's confusing, so I will
instruct him not to amswer. 7TC's also irralevant to
jurisdicrional issues.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

¢ cardinal, it is written "According to the
<ivil law here, the accusations must be reported to the
authorities.”

My question to you, as this is written to
Norbexto Rivera, who is supposed to repert this to civil
authoricies?

MR. WOOBS: I'm going to object to the question
as calling for legal conclusion, irrelevant to the
jurisdictional issue, and instruct him not to answer.
BY MR, KNDERSON:

Q What wag then the procedure in 1988
pertaining to educators and the Archdiocese reporting
sugpected sexual abuse to c¢ivil authorities?

MR. WOODS: Objection; ¢alls for a legal opinien,
it's beyond the scope of thisg jurisdiction, and I
inastruct the witness oot to answer.

ME. RNDERSON: Counsel, he's the one who's
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writing to -- to the foreign defendant saying this must

be reported.

HMR. WQODS: Okay.

MR. HABEL: Actually, it's Curry.

MR. ANDERSON: Well, it's him through Curry.

MR. WOODS: It's the same issue.

M. ANDERSON: ©Does your instruction stand not to
answex?

MR. WOODS: Huh?

MR. ANDERSOM: Does your instruction stand not to
answexr?

MR. WOCD3: Yes,
BY MR. ANDERSON:

@ The next paragraph states, "I spoke to Father
Aguilar Rivera on Saturday. January Sth." Did you know
that Mensignor Curry was speaking to Aquilar before he
went to do so?

MR. WOODS:; Objeck to the question as beyond the
scope of the jurisdictional issues and instruct him not
Lo answer.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q What de you know about the converaation that
Monsignor Curry had with Nicolas Aquilar referenced in
this letter?

MR. WOODS: Same objectiocn, same instruction.
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o] Or his delegate.

S¢ it's correct. then, to say that it was you
or through your delegate that the facultiez of Nicelas
Aguilar were withdrawn?

A Yes. .

Q Did you ever tell Curry to withdraw Hicolas
Aguilar*s faculties on this date?

A I don't xrecall, but I didn't have to,

4 HWhy do you say that?

A Because that's his delegated responsibility.

Q9 Ckay. and so you dom't yecall Curry
discussing this with you before he told Nicolas Aguilar
that he Bad withdrawn hia faculties?

A No. I don't recall that discussion.

Q The next paragraph states, "I believe he
plans to stay with sowe fawmily wembers here and then
¥sturn to Mexice.®
)i,r That means that as of January 1lith, Kicolas
:gauilar was here in L.A., but you and Monsignor Curxy
-ﬁew that he was jintending to retwm to Mexico, correct?
i;ﬁ ¥R. WOODS: Okay. Rske for numercus facts to De
u-E:xr.iﬂ,ed, all in one queation. It's compound. But
I'1l -- 1'il let him txy teo answer it.

Every fact in hiz question requires a "yes"

or *no* certification.
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BY MR. ANDERSON:

0 The letter states, "I spoke to Pather Aguilar
on Saturday, January 9th, and told him shat until a full
investigaticn has taken place, he may n¢t serve in this
Archdiocese and that his faculties have been withdrawn.®

It iz correct to say that you are the one
that is authorized to withdraw Nicolas aguilar's
faculties in this Archdiocese, and aa of this date, you
digz?

MR. WOODS: You're saying he's the only one who
can do it?

MR, ANDERSOM: Yes.

MR. WOODS: As opposed to Curry?

MR. ANDERSON: Yes.

MR, WOODS: Okay.

THE WITMESS: I am not the only one.

BY MR. ANDERSOM:

Q Isn't Curry's abilivies delegated -- his
aythority delegated by you?

A Yes.

Q Yes. So it's under your delegation. So
under Canon Law and in practice, in fact, any reveocation
or suspension &f faculties or withdrawal of them, in
effect, is -- is vested in the power of the Ordinary?

A  Or his delegate.

w

Y

10
11
1z
13
14
15
1€
17
a8
1%
20
21
2z
22
24

25

123

HAHRN & BOWERSQCK (800} 660-3187 FAX (714} 6621398
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SUITE L1 COSTA MESA, CA 92626

THE WITRESS: I'm lost. What is Tthe guestion
exactly?

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Okay. I'm referring to the paragraph that
states, "I believe he plans to stay with some family
members here," “Here" refers to Los kngeles, dets it
not?

A I presume.

[+ Okay. And then it states, "and then return
to Mexico," correct?y

A That's what it says here.

¢ What do you know about Nicolas Aguilar's
intention, as -- as expressed here, to raturn to Mexico?

MR. SELSEERG: Objection; calls for speculation.

MR. WOODS: 1It's a confusing question. I mean
What does he Xnow othey than what the letter saya?

MR. ANDERSON: Yes.

MR. WOODS: Do you know -- do you know something
other than what the letter says? That's what you want
to know?

MR, ANDERSCOH: Yes.

MR, WOODS: Okay.

THE WITMESS: I know nothing more than what's
here.

BY MR. ANDERSON:
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0 Did you or anybody, including Monsignor Curry
from the hrchdioccese, tell hguilar to stay hexe until a
full inpvestigation <an be Gone?

MR. WOODS: I'm golng to object to the form of
the ¢uestion as beyond the scope of the furisdictiocal
issyes and instruct him not to answer. I think it can
be rephrased, though, to get an answer.

MR. RNBERSOH: I'm open to suggestions, given
your opjection. You're the one objecting, and I can't
understand it. So help me understand or give me the
question. I want to get the answer,

MR. WCOBS: T don't see -~

MR. ANMDERSCN: Give me the question, Don., What

MR, WOODS: Read -- you want the question read
back?

MR. ANDERSON: No. MNo. You said there's a way
to ask the question, and you're not going to object.

MR. WOODS: The question, as phrased, in terms of
a communication, perhaps, to Aguilar Rivera to
then-Bishop Rivera requesting that or making
something -- I -- I would allow that, But a mers
discussion that's not geing to ke communicated to church
officials in Mextico has got nothing to &¢ with

jurisdistien. It wouldn't he & jurisdictional contact.
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Q And my guestion, then, is did you direct or
have Monsignor direct that Nicolas Aguilar stay here so
that you could do the full canonical investigation and
the LAFD could do theirs?

MR. WOODS: Object to the form of the guestion.
Or sorxry. Let me start all aver again. I cbject to the
question as beyond the scope of the jurisdicticnal
iasves which are the subject of this deposition and
instru¢t the witneéSs NOT TO ALSWEX.

What the Archdiccese did in terma of
investigating, what the police did in terms of
inyestigating are nat relevant to jurisdiction over the
Mexican nationals.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q It i3 correct to say -- let me rephrase this.

Bishop Rivera had the authority at this time
q? keep Nicolas Agullar here in L.,A. sc that a full
Anvestigation could be done by the Archdiccese and the

l%.PD?
-y .
MR, SELSBERG: Objection; assumes facts not in
E;(r}.dence, calls for speculation.

oLad

+ MR. WOODS: It's really calling for an expert
opinion of the role of an Ordinary with a priest
incardinated te him. I assume it's preliminary to some

other questions, and I'll allow him to answer it.
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BY MR. ANDERSON:
Q@ Did you tell Cardinal Rivera or anvbody from
the Archdiocese tell Cardinal Rivera that yeou were going

to conduct a full investigation?

A Did 1z

Q Well, through Mcnsignorlmrxy.

A I did not personally.

Q Well, this letter says that ycu're going to.
A  That says that --

MR. WOODS: I'm going to cbject that it's
argumentative. It deesn't say whe's golng to do the
investigation.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q¢ Well, ckay. The letker says, "I spoke to
ga:her Aguilar Rivera on Saturday, Januvary 9th, and told
him that until a full investigation has taken place, he
may not serve im this Archdiocese.n

Wno is to conduct the full investigation,
Cardinal?

EY Well, by this time, January 1lizh, the police
departrent's involved, #o they'ye doing theirs, and them
our canonical investigation would begin.

¥ 8o the Archdiocese of L.A. and the LAPD,
correct?

A Yes.
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THE WITNESS: Did Bishop Rivera do what?
BY MR, ANDERSON:

Q PBishop Rivera had the authority over Nicolas
Aguilar Rivera, correct?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection; vague.

THE WITNESS: Yeah. The ultimatée authority.

BY MR. RNDERSON:

Q Yes. »and he had the ultimate authority to
have bhim stay in L.A. 5o that the Rrchdiocese of L.A.
could do an investigation, correct?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection; calls -- assumes facts
not in evidence, c¢alls for speculation.

THE WITHESS: Yes.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q@ And he also had the authority to have him
atay in L.A. §so the L.A, PFelice Department could
complete an Iinvestigation, correct?

MR. SELSBERG: oObjection; assumes facts not in
evidence and calls for speculation.

THE WITNESS: Yes.

BY MR. RNDERSOQH:

@ And in order to exercise that authority, all
he would have had to have done, as the Ordimary, was
call NWicolas pguilar and say “Stay there. There's an

investigacion"?
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MR. SELSBERG: Obkjecticn.
BY MR, ANDERSON:

Q Right?

MR. SELSBERG: Calls for speculaticn.

~THE WLTNESS: I just don't know.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Well, if it was one of your priests, you
would have had the authority to do that?

A I could have advised him ro do that. I
couldn*t guarantee he would do it.

Q Well, they're operating under a promise of
obedience. That carries some weight with a priest,
doesn't it?

A It should, yes.

Q Okay. Do you know if any official of the
Archdiocese of L.A. ©r Tehuacan crdered Nicolas Aguilax
Rivera to stay in L.A. 3o that a fuil investigation
could be done by the police and the L.A. Archdiccese?

MR. WOODS: Ckay. ¢bject to the question as
keyond the scope of jurisdiction over the defepdants and
instruct him not tO answer.

BY MR. ANDERSCN:

&  Did the Avchdiocese ever 4o any -- any Kind

of full investigation cancnically, as you referred?

MR. WOODS: <Object. Beyond the scope of the
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BY MR. ANDERSOW:

@ In this letter, Exhibit 30, he states, "L
spoke to Father Aguilar Rivera on Saturday,

January Sth.¥ fThe police records -- do you know whether
a police report was made?

MR, WOODS: I'm going te -- hold on. I'm going
to chject to the question as beyond the scope of the
jurisdictional igsues and instruct the wiktness not to
answey -

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Are you aware, Cardinal, that Monsignor Curry
went to Nicolas Aguilar and told him he was under
investigation khefore the police received the report and
could investigate?

MR, WOODS: Object to the question as beyond the
scope of the jurisdicticnal issyes and instruct the
ﬁgtmss not to apswer.

:gy MR. RANDERSON:

o Q Are you -- do you have any Knowledge that
(Monsignor Curry went and alerted Mon- -- went and
E;?lertad Nicolas Aguilar to the fact that a police
“investigation was under way?

ME. WOODS: Object to the question as beyond the
scope of jurisdiction and instruct the witness not to

answer .
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jurisdictional igsues and instruct the witness not to
answer.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Norberto Rivera's under the same canonical
provisions of investigation that -- that you and the
L.A. Archdiocese are, oorrect?

A Yes.

€ Do you know if Horberto Rivera did any full
investigation?

A WNo.

9 Do you xnow if they did or you don't -- do
you have any knowledge of whether ox not they did, or do
you believe they 4id no investigation?

kS 1 have no knowladge.

Q Okay. Did you ever ask?

A&  Wo.

Q Wy not?

MR, WOODS: I'm going to cbject to the form of
cthe questicn and to the question as beyond the scope of
the jurisdictiounal issyes. The contacts, what he did
ask for or what he did pay, relevant, What he could
have done or might have done or should have done,
irpelevant.

MR. ANDERSON: Instruct not to answer?

HR. WOODS: Instruct him not to answer.
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BY MR. ANDERSON:

0 Are there provisions in the Canon law
protoccls under which you operate as a bishop that
requires you and others to keep mztters that are
scandalous secret?

MR. WOQDS: I okhject to the question as beyond
the scope of jurisdiction and instruct the witness not
to answer.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

@ Is there a requirement of secrecy involving
matters of scandal, such 23 sexual abuge, that would
alsc apply to Norberto Rivera as then a bishop and now a
cardinal?

MR. WOODS: Same okjection, same instruction.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Is it correct to say that when you are
installed as a cardinal, that you take -- are made to
take an oath of secrecy to the Vatican or the Holy Seev

MR. WOODS: Same cbjection; same instruction.

MR. ANDERSON: I'm going to show you what we have
marked Exhibit 102.

(Whereupon, Exhibit 102 was introduced and
marked for identification by the Cextified Shorthand
Repoxter, a copy of which is attached heretc.)

BY MR. ANDERSON:
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% hnd is this an carnh taken by cardinals during
a ceremony at which they are installed or promoted to
the position of cardinal?

MR, WOODS: I object to the form. I object to
the question as beyond the scope of the jurlsdictional
issues and inscht the witness not to answer.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q@ And If this is the cath, in the middle of it,
I')l direct your atrention teo the provision that says "I
am net to reveal to anyone what is confided to me in
secret nor ¢ivulge what may bring harm or dishonor to
the Holy Church."

Is it correct to say, Cardinal, that a sexual
apbuse by a priest and public knowledge of it could and
would bring harm or dishonor to the Holy Church?

MR, WOODS: oObject to the question as beyond the
scope of the jurisdictional issues ang instruct the
witness not to answer.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q To your knowledge, have any agents of the
Diocese of Tehuacan or any agents of the Archdiocese of
L.A, ever gotten infermation from the Lo RAngeles Police
Department about the activities of Kicolas Aguilar while
he -- while he worked here?

MR, WOUDS: Okay.

won

-

o

)

10
11
1z
12
14
s
1

@

17

13

207

2z

23

24

25

134

HAEN & BOWERSOCK (S0} 660-3187 FAX (T14) 662-130%
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SUITE LI COSTA MESA, C4, 92626

Q Are you aware, Cardinal, that the palice
received enough information on January 8tk and
immediately thereafter from more than one scuxce enough
to have -- excuse me.

When do you -- when do you believe the police
were -- were nobtified?

MR. WOCDS: oObject to the --

MR. ANDERSON: -- of the information that
Mensignor Curxy or other employees of the Archdiocese
had concexning thia?

MR. WOODS: Object to the questicn as beyond the
scope of jurisdictlon and instruct the witness not to
a:ﬂswe.r.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

0 What do you know about who reported it to the
police?

MR, WOODS: Same objection, same instruction.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

4
15&?_.‘: 0 What do you know about who repoxrted it to his

i
f..gupericr, Norberto Rivera?

28 F MR. WOODS: what do you know about -- I missed a
hE:

word right there. What do you know about something.
MR. ANDERSCN: *Who.® “Who."
MR. WOODS: “Who“?

MR. ANDERSON: Yesn.
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THE WLTMESS. I'm not certain ahout the Diocese
of Tehuacan, but we did have conversation and
collaborate with the Los Angeles Police pepartment in
this matter,

BY MR. ANDERSON: -

Q Who is Twe"?

M, WoODS: No, no. He gaid during the time he
was working here --

‘THE WITMESS: dqh.

MR. WOODS: -- which would have been --

THE WITNES3: Prior.

MR. WOODS: -- before Japuary 9.

THE WITNESS: I'm sorry, I'm sorry. I
misunderstood. Wo. I had no -- no knowledge of that
whatsocever.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

9  Axe you aware that the law entfarcement
detectives that were investigating Nicolas Aguilar on
the report made of sexual abuse would have arrested him
immediately based on the information given them?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection; calls for speculation.

MR. WOODS: I agree it calls for speculation. I
also cbject as beyond the issues of jurisdiction and
instruct the witness not to answer, ‘

BY MR. MNDERSOM:
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MR. SELSBERG: What do you know about who
reported the information to his superior, Norberto
Rivera, waa the question.

MR, WOCDS: Okay. Do you know anything other
than what you've already teatified to?

THE WITNESS: HNo.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q 80 as far a9 you know, this letter before
you, Exhibit 30, is the only cowmunication, thak you're
awar¢ of, that was sent to Norberto Rivera concerning

the -- the sexual abuse?

.go ahead. You can answer that.

THE WITNESS: I know about the letter. I'm not
sure what other communication took place,
BY MR. ANDERSON:

0 What -- what other communication took place
or do you have reason to believe tock place?

A  No. T just said I don't know what other
commonication took place,

Q@ Were you trying to keep this information or
under your direction was Monsignor Cuxry trying to keep
this information from Aguilar's superlor?

A Not that I'm aware of.

MR. WQORS: There's some confusion because I

MR, WoCDS:  T'm not sure that's what he said, ut
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think your questions are understood by the witness as
relating to this immediate report. YXf you look at the
documents we've produced, yourll see quite a few reports
to Bishop Rivera subsequent.

MR. PNDERSON: Rfter he's left the country.

MR, WOODS: Subsequent to this date here.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q  wWhen did Nicolas Aguilar leave the country,
Cardinal?

MR, WOODS: I don't know -~
MR. WATERS: You're sworn. I don't think that --
MR, WOODS: Yeah. Okay. What's the question?
BY MR. ANDERSON:

@ <ardinal, when did Nicolas Aguilar leave the
hrchdiocese of L.AK.?

MR. WOODS: I object to the question as heyond
the scope of jurisdictien and instruct the witness not
to angwer.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

@ when did Nicclas Aguilar retwrn to Mexico?

MR. WOODS: Same obstructlion, same anawer.

Same -- same objection, same instruction. Why don't you
agk him if he knows when he left.
BY MR, ANDERSON:

Q wWho facilitated or azided him in his return

HAEN & BOWERSOCK (800) 660-3187 FAX (714) 662-1398
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BY MR. ARNDERSON:

Q  wWas he iavelved in this in any way?

MR. WOODS: Same cbjection, same instruction.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

¢ Do vou know if Stephen Blaire or .-- eor any
other official had any other conversations with -- or
made any attempts to contact the Mexican authorities?

ME. WOOUDS: Mexlcan police authoritlies or Mexican
church authorities?

MR. ANDERSON: Mexican church authoritiesa.

MR, WOODS: I will let him answer that.

THE WITHESS: Not that I'm aware of, hut I don't
know.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Was there any attempt Lo -- by Archdiocesan
officials te contact Mexican pelice authorities?
by ME. WOODS: Object to the question as beyond the
J's“cope of this deposition and instruct the witness not to
Jgtnsvtet.
;gtr HMR. ANDERSON:
!j ¢ Was there any attempt by you or anybody at
%ur request to keep Aguilar in the country so he would
not go back to Mexico?

MR. WQODS: Argumentative, beyond the scope of

jurisdiction, imstruct the witress not to answer.
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from L.A. to Mexico?

MR. WOCDS: I oblect Lo the cuestion ag beyond
the scope of the jurisdickjonal issues and instruct the
witness not to answer.

MR. HABEL: TIt's arqumentative.

MR. SELSBERG: And it assumes facts not in
evidence.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q What was Monsignor Curry's role in -- beyond
advising him that he was under suspicion and a full
investigation was to be taking place, role in Aguilax's
departure from L.A.7?

MR. WCODS: Same objection, same instyuction.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q@ Was Ruxiliary Bishop or Father Stephen Blaire
involved in Nicolas Aguilar's departure in any way?

MR- WOODS: Same objection, same instruetion.

BY MR, ANDERSON:

©  Did you ever discuss with Stephen Rlaire the
suspicions of sexual abuse by Wicclas Aguilar?

MR. WOCDS: Same opjection, same instruction.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q@ Dpid Stephen Rlaire -- was Stephen Blaire at

thig time in residence at St. Bernadette's?

MR. WOODS: Same objection, same instruction.
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1| BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Did the Axchdiocesan officiala advise the

3 | police that he was staying with -- that Nicolas Aguilar

8 Q

wag staying with members -- with wembers of his family

and had.an intention to retura to Mexieo?

B
[ MR. WOODS: Same objectlon, same instryction.

BY MR. AMDERSON:

Dl4 Archdiotesan officials of L.k, wdvise

9 | Noxrberto Rivera or his pecple that Nicolas Aguilar was

10 | here and intending to return to Mexice and seek their

11 | kelp in keeping him here?

12
13
14

1s THE WITNESS:

MR. WOODS: Other than this letter,
Exhibit RIV 207
MR. ANDERSQN: Yes,

I just don't know.

1s | BY MR. ANDERSON:

17 Q

Oon January lith, police records indicate that

18 | Sister Renee reportfed to police. Are you aware of that?

19 MR. WOCDS: Object to the guestion as beyond the

20 | scope of jurlsdiction and instruct the witness not to

21

answer.

22 | BY MR. ANDERSON:

22 Q

24

I'm going to hand you Exhibit 101. This is a

compilation of police investigative racords and files

25 | and -+ in connection with Nicolas Aguilar and ask you a
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1| few guestions about it.

2 {Wheretpon, Exhibit 201 was introduced and

3 | mazked for identification by the Certified Shorthand

4 | Reporter, a copy of which is attached hereto,)

5 | BY MR. ANDERSCN:

3 Q@  First, have you ever reviewed any police

7 | records pextaining to this matter?

] A No.

E) Q ©Okay. So if I show you any of these, it will
19 | have been the first time you saw any of them?
11 A That's correct.
12 Q Okay. Why don't I direct you to the last
13 | page of this one.
14 MR, WOODS: 1It's Bxhibit 101,
15 MR. ANDERSON: Page 61, last pagde.
18 MR. WOODS: Last page is & Hotmall message, which
17 | bears the number 82 on it.
pX:3 MR. ANDERSON: No. FPage 61.
19 MR. WOCRS: ©h, I'm sorry. Page 61. Okay.
29 | BY MR, ANDERSON:
21 © Thia is from the pelice reports. And there
22 | was some complaints appended te it, so this is from the
23 | police reports, page 61 in the police reports.
24 MR, WOODS: You're representing this is from the
25 a -- LAPD police report?
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1 MR, WOODS: O©On what date, again?

2 MR. ANDERSON: January &th.

3 THE WITNESS: I'wm not aware.

4 | BY MR. ANDERSCN:

5 Q Then it goes On to state, *Un January Sth,

& | 1988, Monsignor Curry confronted Father Aguilar with the

7 | allegations.*

8 On January 9th, did anybody from the L.A.

9 | archdiocese contact Morberto Rivera or attempt to

10 | contact Norberto Rivera or anybody in his diocese to

11 | advise them of these allegations before meeting with
12 | Facher Nicolas Aguilar?

iz A I'm not aware.

14 Q It goes on to state, "and he reljeved him of
15 | priestly dutles pending an investigation.®

15 It thes goea on to state, "pater that day,
17 ‘.'?nuary sth, 1988, the suapect told a cousin that he had
18 | Ko go to Mexico immediately due to a gick family member
19 é;ﬂ asked *blank®* to drive him o the Tijwana airport.”
20 ;? Do you know how Pather Aguilar got to the
21_£§ixpa:t and out of the country?

22 " A No.

23 Q@ Who in the L.A. Archdioccese may know that?
24 MR. WOODS: I'm going to -- kold on. I'm going
25 } to object to the question as beyond the scope of the
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MR. ANDERSON: Yes.

VR, WOODS: Ukay.
BY MR. ANDERSCN:

9 Do you have page 61 before you, Caxdinal?

A I do.

@ It staces, "On January 8th, 1988, Mrs.
“blank” contacted Our Lady of Guadelupe Church and
revealed the allegations of melestation. The pastor,
Father McClean, immediately notified Mongignor Curry.n

Did you know that o have heen the case?

MR. wooDS: Object ko the gquestion as bheyond the
scope of jurisdiction or with Mexican naticnals who are
defendants and instruct the witness not to answer.

BY MR. ANDERSCHN:

Q To your knowledge, did anybody --

MR. WOODS: You know, to save time, I'l1l
stipulate that all questions as to what happened --

MR. RNDERSOM: No. I don't want you to
stipulate. I want to get the apswer.

MR. WOCDS: -- are beyond the scope of this
deposition.

BY MR, ANDERSON;

9 ©On the same date, Cardinal, did anypody from

the L.A. Archdiocese <ontact or attempk t.o.r:cmr.act

Forberto Rivera Aguilar, Nicolas Agullar's superior?
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jurisdictional issues and instruct the witness not to
answer. It also calls for speculation.
BY MR, ANDERSON:

Q I'm going to direct your attention to page 24
of chis document, FPage 24 is handwritten.

MR, WOODS: QRay. I'm just trying to see where
thig report starts.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Okay. Direcking your attention Lo the top of
it, in handwriting, 1t says “lLc¢a Angeles Archdiocese.
Curry said Aguilar stated he was going to raturn to
Mexicoe at the first of the week, ® pericd.

pid you or Monsignor Cuxry inform anybody in
Mexico, Norberto Rivera, or in Tehuacan of Aguilar's
expressed intention to return ro Mexlco?

MR. WOCDS: Other than RIV 30%

THE WITHESS: NKo. Just the lettex.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

¢ Did you or anybedy at your direction request
Norkerto Rivera, the bishop, to intervene here so that a
full investigation could be done?

MR. WOODS: I'm sorxy. I was reading this thing.
I wasn't paying attention.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

¢ Did you oF anybody at youxr request contact
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1 | Horberte Rivera go that & full investigation could he

2 | dene before Nicolas Aguilar leaves the country?

2 MR. HABEL: Asked and answered, but --

4 MR. WCODS: It's ~- the question assumesg that he

5 | knows when he did leave the country, and so it's nearly

6 | impeasible %o answer,

7 MR. ANDERSON: Well, let's let the witoeas

& | answer, Don. OCkay?

9 MR. WOODS: Okay. So --
10 | BY WR. AMDERSONM:
11 Q Do you undergtand the question, Cardinal?
12 A I don't.
13 g oOkay. It says here, "Curry said Aguilar
14 | stated he was going to return to Mexico at the first of
15 | the week." Do you see that?
1§ A I see that.
17 0 Okay. Aguilar says t¢ Curry *I'm going to
18 | leave for Mexico the first of the week.* We know he's
19 | under investigation.
20 My question to you is did anybody from the
21 | Archdiccese notify Tehuacan that they should keep him
22 | here so that a full investigation could be done by L.A.
23 | Archdiocese and the police?
24 MR. WOODS: Okay. I will object to all the
25 } argumentative parts of that question.

1ld6
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1 MR. WOODS: Object to the question as beyond the

2 | sgope of jurisdiction and instruct the witness not te
3 | answerx.

4 [ BY MR. ANDERSON:

11 | witness not to answer.
12 | BY MR. ANDERSON:

123 (]
14 | from making the call that Ann Curry made as reflacted in

15 | thia report to Norberto Rivera?

19 KB} MR, ANDERSON:

20 -f @ Was there something thak kept Mensignor Curry
21 hEgom making the call?

22 ' MR. WOODS: Same objection, same instruction.

23 * MR, ANDERSON: Let's take a break.

24 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Off the recerd. The time is
25| 1:06

5 Q

January 11th, 1888, were you laboring under the belief

At this time on January 8th through

o

that Norbertoc Rivera was not accesaible to you and your

designees by telephone?
9 MR. WOODS: I'm golng to object to the gquestion

0 | as heyond the scope of jurisdiction and imstruct the
Was there something, Cardinal. that kept vom

6 MR. WOODS: I cbjeft to the guestion as beyond
7 MEhe scope of jurisdiction and imstruct the witness not
2

] -'gé answer.
a
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1

z | anyone from the Archdictese, to youx knowledge, contact

10

11 | news media reported the allegaticns against Father

12
13
14
15
16
17

18 | reportedly resigned from the priesthood.”
1% My question to you is are you awdre that Ann
20 | Curry called up Tehuacan and actually talked to Norberto

2
22
23
24

25

1

1

@

Okay. I will let Yyou angwer the guestion did

anyene from the Diccese of Tehuacan to ask them to
instruet this priest to stay until thexe was an
investigation?

THE WITNESS: Not that I'm aware of.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q2 Go back to page &1 of the police
investigation, At the second paragraph, it says,

rburing this investigation, several reporters of the

Aguilar to the public. One of the reporters, hnn Curry,
of RCBS-TV contacted detectivea and stated she called
Pather Aguilax's diocese in Mexico and spoke with a
Bishop Norberto Rivera.

"Bishop Rivera reportedly confronted Father

Aguilar about the allegations, and Father hAguilar

Rlvera as reported by the police?

MR. WODDS: Objecticn, OGbject to the
guestion a3 --

MR. SELSBERG: Objection; assumes fagts not in

avidence.
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1 {Recess taken from 1:06 p.m. until

N

1:17 p.m.)

3 THE VIDEDGRAPHER: On the record. The time is
4701 1:17.

5| 8Y MR. ANDERSOR:

& Q Let's go back to the declaration of Norbertec
i | Rivera, 100A. Do you have it there?

B A Yes.

g Q Okay. At page 4, munker 14, line 25, he

0 | statea, “Never did I, quote, transfer, unqucte, Father

1| Aquilax to the Los Angeles Archdiocese.®

12 How would you describe, uSing your wordg and

1

1

3 | under your understanding of Cancn Law and procedure,
4 | what was -- {f it wasn't a transfer, what was the

5 | movement of Nicolas Aguilar from Tehuacan teo Archdiocese

16 | of L.A, if it wasn't a transfer?

17 - He was recommending him for temporary service
18 | hexe.

19 @ 8o you wouldn't use the word "transfer*?

20 A No, I would not.

21 Q@ Ckay. You would use the term what te

22 | descxibe the movement and reassignment of him from

23 [ Tehuacan to L.A? A reassignment?

24 A e,

I think it would be a reliease from

25 | Tehvacan te serve temporarily for a year in Los Angeles,
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Q Okay. He then states, *As bishop of the
diocese, under the Code of Canonical Law, I did not have
the authority Co transfer Father Aguilar or any priest
outside of Tehuacan.*

He did have authority, did he not, to
authorize his assignment in this diocese with youx
permission?

A Yes.

2 And without Bishop Rivera -- Rivera
specifically requesting and authorizing it, he could not
legitimately sexve in your Archdiocese, correct?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection; assumes facts not in
evidence, calls for speculation.

MR. WOODS: Okay. There's two parts there.

MR. ANDERSON: Yeah. I think you're locking at
that and not listening to the guestion.

BY MR. RNDERSON:

Q Is that correct?

A  Hao. You had twe -- two pilecas of --

Q Okay. Let me just -- is it -- it's correct
that Nicolas Aguilar could not serve in a parish in L.A.
ang you Would mot allow him o serve in a parish in L.h.
unless Cardinal Rivera specifically requeated and
autherized it?

WR. SELEBERG: Objection; assumea facts not in

15¢
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At any time, did he warn you that Aguilar
suffered from homosexual preblems before he was
permitted to gerve hera?

A No.,

2 If he had warned you of homosexual problems,
would you have permitted him to serva?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection; calls for speculation.

THE WITNESS: No.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q  Why not?

A Because, first of all, we don't accept
priests with -- who are pot our own, from cutside, with
any kind of blemish or problems as a matter of course,

MR. WOODS: At that time?

THE WITHESS: At that time, yes.

BY MR. ANDERSCH:

Q At paragraph 17 of the declaration, it states
win - Cardinal Rivera states, I did not attempt to
i’ﬁcili:a:e Father Aguilar's return to Mexico, Even if T
:f\'.'ad desired Pather Aguilax's return, I did not have the
Ej&:harity to force him to return.®

In your experience and -- both Canon Law and
the authority given an Ordinary, it is correct that the
Ordinary can, under the Candns, direct that a priest go

to any given location, be it a parish, a school, or a
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evidence.
THE WITHNESS: Well, I'm not sure regquested and
asked., I think it's recommended --
BY MR. ANDERSON:
Recommended. Okay. Recommended.
Yes.

Unless Bishop Rivera recommended it?

» O ¥ O

Yes.

Q Okay. And is that another word fox
"authorize, ™ “recommendt?

MR. SELSBERG: OQbjection.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q I mean it's under his authority that the
priest is serving. Bishop Rivera is the cne that has
authority to make the recommendation, correct?

A Yes.

MR. SELSBERG: ©Objection; vague, misleading.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Is that correcht, c<ardinal?

A  That's correct.

[e] He goes on to state, "Rather, I granted
Father pguilar permission to Rerve in los Ingeles on the
condition that Cardinal Mahony first accept him for sald
service, and I warned Cardinal Mahony of my suspicion

that Father dguilar suffered from homosexval provlems.”
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country, correct?

A Yes, he can divect.

Q It is his authority?

k  Yes.

0 And tke priest, under Canon Law and as a part
of his cbligations to his bishop, is reguired to follow
that jinstructicn, is he not?

A Yes.

Q@ And if he doesn't follow auch an inatruction,
the priest can and would under Canon Law be subject to
ganctions, including completé removal of all faculties
to minister?

MR. WOODS: I'm going to cbject. Tk's compound,
"Could* and "would" are two different ~- very different
thinga.

THE WITNESS: The bishop could sanction the
prieat.

BY MR. ANDERSCHN:
Q And for noncompliance with an order?
A Yes.

Q And if -- at the time of the discovery of the

sexual malestation DY Nicelag Aguilar, did the L.A.
Archdiocese have the autherity to order him back to
Mexico?

A HNo.
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MR, SELSBERG: Objection; assumes facts pot in
avidence .

BY MR. ANDERSCN:

Q As -- as his Ordinary?

A He ecould order him to be returmed,

Q Did Norberto Rivera alse have authority to
oxder him £o atey pending invegtigationy

A Yes.

Q And if he refused teo stay and comply with
such an order, is it also correct that Norberio Rivera
had the authority to revoke 211 of his faculties to
rinister as a priest anywhere?

A  He would have authority to rake away his
Eaculties from Tehuacan.

Q@ As a priest of Tehuacan?

A Yes.

€ And the only faculties that -- that Agullar
Rivera has are faculties given to him by his home
diocese Tehuacan?

A Plus schme generit ones from Code of Canon
Law.

¢ Yeah, But in effect, the bishop has the
authority to revoke the faculties of any priest under

his -- his control?

o
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A Yes.

Q 2And the reaponwsibility of his bkishop to
continue his faculties if he so choose?

- Yes.

Q When Nicolas Aguilar first served, it was at
Our Lady ©of Guadelupe? He went to Our Lady of Guadelupe
and then was moved to St. Agatha's. What do you know
about that?

MR. WOODS: Object, The guestion is beyond the
seope of jurlsdiction over Mexican nationals and
instruct the witness not to answer.

MR. SELSBERG: I object. IC‘s vague.

BY MR. ANDERSCR:

Q Why don't we lock at -- I'm going to show you
Exhibit 38,

MR. WATERS: Thirty-six, thirty-seven,
l?irty-eight.

4»‘{ MR. ANDERSCON: And it's actually appended, 36,
ES';', and 38, Thirty-eight would be the Engiish
’t'ranslatinn received from Tehuacan lawyers, T presume.
» {Whereupon, Exhibit 36 was introduced and
';?I;rked for identification by the Certified Shoxthand
Reporter, a copy of which is attached hereto.)

BY MR, ANDERSON:

Q And this is a letter from you, is it not, to
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A Yes.

Q  And short of removal from the clerjcal state,
it is the bishop that has the ability 'to tell hiw what
te do and when te do it, where to go and how -- how to
get thare?

A Yes -

Q Okdy. At line -- okay. At line 24, it
states, "To wy konowledge, Father Aguilay rewains in
Mexico.* And there is evidence that Father hAguilar, on
his departure from L.h., continues to this day in
ministry and continued at least for years in ministry
in -- in Mexico.

Tf Borberto Rivera, based on the information
you gave him in your letter, didn‘t want him to continue
in mipistry, it was Norberto Rivera's obligation to
revoke his faculties to minister, correct?

MR. WOODES: Okay. That was quite a queation.
There's a lopng preamble, and the question wanders a bik.
Do you want te rephrase it, make it nice and concise?

MR. ANDERSON: ¥Yes.

BY MR. BNDERSON:

Q If -- if -- if Nicolas Aguilar continued in
winistry after his departure from L.A., it was the
responsibility of his pishop te revoke his faculties,

was it not?
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Horberto Rivera?
A It is.
[+] And this is sent by you in your official

capacity as the Qrdipary --

A Yes.

Q -- to him in his official capacity as the
Ordinary?

A Yes.

Q And why did you write the letter, Cardinal?

MR. WooDS: I'm going to chject to the form --
strike that.

I'nm going to ocbject to the guestion as beyond
the scope of the jurisdicticnal issues and instruct the
witness not to answer. His state of mind has nothing to
do with jurisdiction.

BY MR. AWDERSON:

At this point in time, do you know what
Cardinal Rivera did in response to this letter?

A No.

[+3 At the time that you wrete this letter,
Wicolas Aguila¥ was unfer the exclusive control of
Bishop Rivera as his Crdinary, waa he not?

MR. SEISBERG: Objection; assumes facts not in
evidence.

MR. WOODS: I'm going to object chat it's beyond
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the scope of the jurisdictional issues and instruct the
witness not to answer,

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Rivera had the pewer to order Nicclas Aguilax back to
the D0.S5. for investigation?

A Yes,

¢ And you're aware that you wrote this letter
to get him to get Wicolas Aguilar back hexe so the
investigation could continue, ¢orrecc?

A As well as contacting his relatives, yes.

Q Yes. And &t this point in time that you
wrote the letter or at any time before this, was there
anything that prevented Irom Nicolas -- excuse me --
that prevented Bishop Rivera from sending such a letter
to the other bishops in Mexico warning them that this
gy was a molester?

MR. WOODS: I'm going to object to the question
as beyond the scope of the jurisdictional issues and
instruct the witness not Lo answer.

BY MR, RNDERSON:

Q Is there anything under Canon Law that
prevented RDighop Rivera frowm cooperating with the
extradition of Nicolas Aguilar back to the U.5. for

prasecution?

L

Q Did you write this letter knowing that Bishop
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151 KALMUS DRIVE, SUITE L1 COSTA MESA, CA 91616
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MR, WOODS: Object. Beyond the scope of the
jurisdicticnal issues and instruct the witness pot to
answer.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Bishop, &8 -- as an Ordinary, you have the
ability to locate priests under your contxol, do you
not?

MR. WOODS: Same objection, same instruction.
BY MR. ANDERSCON:

Q2 And to investigate both their whereabouts an
their activities, Qt least the priests under your
coutrol, coxrect?

ME. WOUDS: Same cbjection, same instryction,
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q At the time you wrote this letter, you were
urging Norberto Riverxa to take actions to prevent other
ﬁids from being harmed, were you not?

; A Yes,

S
¥ Q

I And at this time, besides the civil
%uthozities, Bishop Rivera was the cone who had the most
:Jl:rxtml over Nicelas Aguilsr because le was a priest of
ghuacan?
MR, SELSBERG: Objection; calls for speculation.
MR, WOODS: I agree. <Calls for speculation.

It's alao beyond the scope of jurisdictional issuss ang

d
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MR, WOODS: Same cobjection, same instruction.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q In the letker, you state at the third
paragraph, second sentence, "This priest must be
arrvested and returned to Los Angeles to suffer the
consequence ¢f his immoral actions,® correct?

A I'm not -- phe word -~ I didn't use
“arrested." T ugsed "detained and returned.®

Q My capy says "arrested.®

MR. WATERS: WNo. He wrote in Spanish.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Oh, you wrote in Spanish?
I wrote the letter in Spanish,

I'm sorry. Oh, yeah.

» 0 ¥ 0

I'm looking at the Spanish veraion.

Q I got you. Okay. *Detained” instead of
rarrested."

A Yeah.

Q Okay. And, in fact, there's a nunber of
things that Bishop Rivera could do That you €idn't have
the power to do to both get this guy back here and to
prevent other kids from bheing harmed in Mexico?

MR. WOODS: Ohjection,

MR. SELSBERG: Objectign; calls for speculation

and assumes facts not in evidence.
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instruct the wikoess not to answer.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

© Prior to this letter, had vou had any
telephone conversaticns with Norberto kivera?

A I recall talking to him once about this
mattex.

& Okay. Tell us abcut that., Did you call him?

A I called him. I ¢an't remembexr, IL wag
sometime during when all this was becoming public.

Q It was 13887

A Yes.

Q And you reached Amedes (phonetic) chancellery
in Tehuacan?

A Whatever the mumber was given to us, yes.

Q@ In the Catholic directory, if I want to call
the bishep, it's right -- the number of the chancellery
is listed there in the Official Cathelic Directory,
isn't it?

A Well, this iz -- yes. The worldwide one.

Q And the -- that's where I was going. There's
a worldwide directery. If you want to call a
chancellery of & bishep or his secretary, thers's always
a number right there, You can just look it up, right?

A Yes.

Q And I presume that's what you did when you
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contacted him?

A Yes.

Q  You looked it up or had somebody look it up
for you?

A Yes.

Q And you reached him on Celephone, right?

A Yes.

Q And you talked t¢ him in Spaniah?

A Yesa.

[+ And what 4id you say to him?

A Baslcally, our concern for the harm that he
has c¢aused here, our great desire to £ind him and to get
him yeturned to Los kngeles to face the charges.

Q And did you kasically expresa to him the same
sentiments and information contained in the letter of
Marech 4th, 1988, here?

A Yes.

Q0 And was this conversation before March 4th of
‘g8 or after, Cardinal?

A It's my reccllection that it was before.

[1] Okay. 2And is that what prompted you to write
the letter, because you didn't get a satisfactory
responge from him?

MR, SELSBERG: Objecticn; mischaracterizes nis
testimony.
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point in time as the bishop of Tehuacan, he could have
written to other bishops in Mexico and said *1've got a
priest who I'm trying te locate" and seek information
from the othexr -- the bishops jin Mexico the same way you
wrote this letter to him, right?

MR. WOODS: Object that it goes beyond the scope
of the jurisdictional issues and instruct the witness
not To answer.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q In fack, on Marck 4th, 1988, the same date,
you -- Exhibit 53 that you produced here --

MR. WATERS: That's B-53, for the record.

MR, ANDERSON: B-53. Let's go to that. Do you
have a copy -- okay. This 1s B -- this would be B-53.
We didn't have a copy of this, so this would be the
first time we got th But do you have a clean copy.
Eﬁ n, that we can use for -- and mark as an exhibit?

,f MR, WATERS: In English.

:;':'ﬂ' MR. WOODS: What?

i

i MR. ANDERSCN: In English.

E;—g MR. WOODS: What? I have -- I prohably have
another sst. Let'a pee,

MR. HABEL: No. He wants an English version of
83.

MR. WOODS: ©Oh, English version. ®Ho.
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THE WITNESS: No. I just wanted to make sure it
was in writing, that he knew exactly what I was asking
for,
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Okay. When you explained to him what you
just did, that there was a serious problem and the
information that's contaired in thias letter hy
telephone, what was his response to you, Cardinal?

A  He seemed quite disturbed and upset by it.

Q4 7Nid you ask him to take action?

A He -- before he asked -- before I could ask
that, he told me he didn't know where he was,

¢ Did you tell him that yeu can £find him?

A No.

Q And when he told you that he didn't know
where Ne was, did you censider that sactlsfactory

information under the circumstances?

A I explaipned to him -+ becguse 1 did it in the

letter -- "Then if you don't know where he is, can you
get us names and addresses of relatives of his?"
Q And ¢id he do that?
MR. SELSBERG: Objection; calls for speculation.
THE WITNESS: Ro.
BY MR, ANDERSON:

@ And if he didn't know where he was at this
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MR, ANDEREON: HNo.

MR. WOUDS: I den‘t.

MR. ANDERSON: Don't have it. OCkay.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Well, ler's logk at what we called B-53,
Cardinal. fThis is actually a letter from you to the
bishop in Cuernavaca, is it not?

A Correct,

¢ And that's anotker diocese in Mexico.

A Yes,

2 Is it not?

And, jin fact, in March of 1988, you took it

upon yourself to write ancthex bishop, warning him that

this priest was 2 molester. And what is your -- why did

you write to thig bishop?
MR. WOODS: Okay. Aall right, There's a long

preamble, some conclusions, sSome arquments, then the

question. So the question, you should understand it and

answer only why did you write --

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q I'll just -- why did you write to the bishop?

That's the question.
MR, WOODS: Ckay. Why did you write to the
bishop of Cuernavaca?

THE WITNESS: Because we had heard that he had
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relatives there and, therefore, might go there.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

[+] Okay. And you did not ¢¢ this to Norberko
Rivara. Is that because you already told him that?
I -- I don't recall why I didn't c¢ him.
And -- and then Exhibic 54 --

Scme of these are duplicates.

o ¥ 0 W

Okay-

MR, WATERS: That was our sonfusion, as well,
Cardinal. Thanks.

MR, ANDERSON: IC looks like on March 4th, 1988,
Exhibit 55 and S6B is the one that we were already
talking about, Okay.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Cardinal, I'm putting before you what was
marked under the production documenta Byhibit 427

MR, WATERS: Actually, it*s 40 through 43.

MR. ANDERSON: Yes.

{Whereupon, Exhibic 40 was introduced and
marked for identification by the Certifjed Shorthand
Reporter, a copy of which iz attached hereto.)

BY MR. ANDERSQN:

Q@ And I direct your attention to the one that

is marked 42 and 43, which would be an Engljsh

tranglation, I kelieve, provided by Tehuacan.

|
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apparently the same is vhe case for Exhibit 36 through
39, Counsel?

MR. WOOTEN: Correct.

ME. ANDERSON: Thank you.
BY vR. RNDERSON:

Q@ Okay. Cardipal, this is dated March 17th,

1988, This came from the file of Tehuacan, obvieously.

2] And iC's marked "Confidential' right under the address

9| to you, correct?

10 A Yes.

11 © And you Gid receive thia letter?

12 A I did.

13 0 hAre thexe any letters that -- otber than the
14 | one that you referred te that you €Gid -~ you -- yeu

15 | ¢laim not to have received from Norberto Rivera? Are

16 | you aware of any correspondence other than one letter

17‘ hat you didn't get from Morberto Rivera that he claims

18 |A£0o have sent?

e

19if_~ A Wo.
20‘:’:’" Q Okay. Locking at this one, it saya, "Upon

21§ Beceiving your letter teday, I'm responding immediately
+i

22

o thank you for the information regarding Father

23 | Hicolas Agullar Rivera. It's been very painful for me

24 | to receive this information from the Curia.* What is a

25 | Curia?
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Iz that correct, Counsel?

MR. SELSRBERG: 1T don't know what you're talking

about.

MR. ANDERSON: Is this the translation?

MR. SELSBERG: What are you talking about, what
document?

MR, WATERS: The documents produced with Bates
numbers RIV numbers, are those the documents that were
produced by either Tehuacar or Cardinal Rivera in
response Lo discovery reguests?

MR. SELSBERG: Yeah. If they were marked RIV,
it's one of the two. But I don't knew what -- what do
you mean by "the English translation."

MR. WATERS: This document ig a letter dateg
Maxch 17th.

MR. SELSBERG: We didn't -- we didn't have thosge
translations done. They were in a file. .

MR, ANDERSON: ©Okay. So the English -- the
English version, Exhibit 42 and 43, vere in the file
intact. This is not a translation done by you?

MR. SELSBERG: It's oot the one that we did,

¥iR. ANDERSON: Okay.

MR. WOOTEN: hAnd that would hold for the last
one, as well, 3& through 39.

MR. ANDERSON: Okay. Okay. Por the record,
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A Curia. They use that word for -- in Mexico
particularly for chancellery ocffice.

Q¢ Okay.

A  Bishop's office.

Q That doesn't refer to the office of the Holy
See, then?

A Xa.

Q Qkay. "and from U.S. and Mexican preses.®

At the last paragraph on this -- on this full
paragraph ot this page begintting with "The prieat's
parents,* I'd like you e go down and afddress the
sentence -- I'll read it to you, then ask you a
question.

It statas, *You will understané that I'm not
in a position to find him, much less force him to return
and appear in court.*

Cardinal, is it correct Lo say that as a
bishop, he is in A position to attempt to locate them
through his resources, and if he does, order him te
return ta the U.8. and appear in court?

MR..SBLSBSRG: Objection; compound, calls for
speculation.

MR. WOODS: I am going to object to the guestion
as beyond the scope of the jurisdictional facts and

instruct the witness not to answer. Plus, we've plowed
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this territory about a hundred times already.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Do you have any knowledge of Norberto Rivera
making any effort to either locate him or cause him ko
5 | return to the U.5. and ahnswer for his crimes?

[ MR. WOCDS: Any effort other than reflected in
‘T | thest letters?

8 MR. ANDERSON: Yes.

9 THE WITHESS: No.

10 | BY MR. ANDERSON:

21 Q@ The next one is -- that we'll be showing ycu
12 | here, Cardinal, is Exhibit 44 and the second page, 45,
13 | being the English veraion, and 46 and 47, the Spanish.
14 (Whereupon, Exhibit 44 was introduced and

15 { marked for identification by the Certified Shorthand

1€ § Reporter, 2 copy of which is attached herero.)

17 MR. ANPERSON: And this English version would be
18| ir the file of Tehuacan?

1% MR. SELSBERG: Correct.

20 MR. ANPERSOM: Thank you.
21 ] BY KR. RMDERSON:

22 @ And referring to the English version because
23| it's sent -- you -- you Sent it -- did you send it in
24 | Spanish oxr English?

25 A I sent it in Spanish.
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1987, mor any other informatien ¢oncerming, quete, the

2 | homcsexual problems of the past, unguote,*

3 A ©Of the priest.

4 Q Of the priest. Excuse me.

5 A Correct.

6 Q When had you learned that a March 23rd, 1987

7 | letter had been claimed to have been sent?

8 MR. SELSBERG: Objection; asked and answered.
9 MR, WOODS: Do you understand the guestion?
10 THE WITNESS: Yes.

11 MR. WOODS: Okay.

12 THE WITHNESS: It was that letter of March 17,

13 | 1988.

14 | BY MR. RNDERSON:

15 2 That was your first knowledge of auch a
16 | letter by Borperto?
17 . A Yes.
Eﬁg
18 . Q Okay. You state hers, "I would like tao tell

-
1% Eafpu I have not received any letter nor any other

e
20 | fmformation.® The next -- actually, the last full
2

g

[w ragraph beginning with “I*m very confused,” I'm going
W
2

]

o read that and ask you a question.
23 “I'm very confused because in your letter of
24 | January 27, '87, you did not mention any other personal

25 | problem concerning Pather Aguilar.® It must be "If you

—
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Q Okay. Did you need help to send it in
Spanish, or are you fluent encugh to have communicatced
thigz fully without help in Spanish?

A No. I did this myself,

Q what's your purpose in sending thiz letter to
Noxberto Rivera im March of ‘887

h  This= is my response L0 the letfer you just
went through £rom him, dated March 17th, 1588, and that
very last -- mext to last paragraph.

£ what do you mean "the next to last
paragraph*?

A “En la carta de presentacion" -- let's see
the English version here. rIn the letter of
presentation,™ that sentence.

Q Okay. Yeah. And so you're responding fo
his -- to his lettex?

A Yes.

@ gkay. hAnd in the first paragraph here at the
last sentence, you state --

MR. WOCDS: It's not golng to be the first
paragraph, I don't think.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

[+] #ell, the second paragraph, the last

sentence, you state, ™I would 1ike to Tell you cChat 1

have not received any letter from you dated March 23zd,
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Tad written me that Father hguilar had some homosexual
preblem, I assure you that we haven't received that in
the Archdiocese. We have here in the Archdiccese of
Los Angeles guite a clear plan of action: We do not
admit priests with any homosexual problems.*

At this point in time, where had it been
written that there was a plan of acticn in the
Archdiocese that you ¢o not admit any priests with any
homosexual problem?

MR, WOODS: I'm geing to object to the question
as beyond the scope of jurisdiction and instruct the
witness not Lo answer,

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q The next page -- or bafore that -- let's go
ta the oexrt page. The first full paragraph of the next
page begina by stating "I must stress that we now have a
more serious situation.®

¥hen you say “we,™ who are you referring to?

A I'm presuming all of u3 here in the
Archdiocese of Los Angeles.

Q@ And when you say "now have a more serious
situation,” it's moxe serious than what? What do you
mean by that?

h  Basically, that we thought we were receiving

a priest who was well recommended, and we dlscovered we
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have a very bad priest.

Q Is it fair te say that it had becowe wore
gerious because it now had become public and, thus, a
scandal?

A No.

@ Is it fajr to say, Cardinal, that as an

Ordinary, as a Cardinal Archbishop, you are requirxed to

avoid scandal under the Canons and the protocels you
operate?
MR, WOODS: I'm going to ¢bjeckt -- I'm going teo

object te the (uestioh as Deyond the scope of the
jurisdictional Igsues and imstyuct the witness not te
ahawer.

BY MR. ANDERSON: .

Q@ Is it fair to say that the sexuval molestation
by a priest is considered under the church protecols to
be scandalous and kept -- te be dealt with by church
authorities alone?

MR. WOODS: oObject to the question as beyond the
scope of the deposition and instruct the witness not o
answer .

BY MR, ANDERSON:

Q In 1987 and 1988, was there a protocel in

place that required priests ang, in particular,

ordinaries to avoid scandal and keep accusations of
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we're done with the tape., We got to change tapes.
THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Off the zecord. The time is
1:59.

{Recess taken from 1:5% p.m. until
2:06 p,m.]}

‘THE VIDEOGRARPHER: TPack on the record, the time
is 2:06.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

@ Caxdinal, we'ze handing you now what's marked
77T

MR. WOODS: Thank you.

{Whexeupon, Exhibit 77 was introdused and
marked for identificaticn by the Certified Shorthand
Reporter, a copy of which is attached herets.)

BY MR. ANDERSCN:

Q9 This is a lettey <dated Way 20¢h, 2004, is it

A Yes.

¢ And this is sent by you to the Diocese of
.3

'?ehuacan, is it not?

f} A Correct.

¥

' Q And you're asking them to send you the lecter
that Norberto Rivera claimed to have sent you at the
time you received Nicolas Aguilar intc this diocese,

correct?
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sexual molestation ameng themselves?

MR. WOODS: I'm going to object to the guestion
as beyord the scope of jurisdiction and instruct the
witness not to anawer.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

@ Are you familiar with the 1962 docyment
solicitation and a confessional promulgated by the
Vatican that establishes a protocol Lor keepinyg watters
of sexual abuse secret and among church authorities?

MR. WOQDS: I objectc to the question as beyond
the scope of the jurisdictional issues and instruct the
witness not to answer-

BY MR. RNDERION:

@ If such a Vatican -- document had been jssued
by the papal office and the congregation of the doctrine
in 18562 and issued to all of the Ordinarjes acyoss the
world, it would have applied to yon, as an Ordinary, as
well as Norberto Rivera?

MR. WOODS: Objection.

MR. SELSBERG; Objection; calls foX speculation,
assumes facts not in evidence.

MR, WOODS: Okject to the question as commpound,
confusing, and beyond the acope of the jurisdictional
igsues and instruct the witness not {e answer.

MR. ANDERSON: Okay. Xt looks like we got --
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A Yes.

{ Why did you wait till 2004 to make this
request?

MR. WOODS: I'm going to ochject that the
question's argumentative and assumes facts not in
evidence.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Actually, on March 30th, 1988, you -- you

that you send me a copy of the letter dated March 21rd,
1$87,% correct?

A Yes.

Q  And you mever got a response £rom him, did
you?

A No.

Q Do you know why?

A Fo.

Q In that same letfer, you said, "We have nob

on the 27th of January '47 that Fatber Aguilar had
homesexual problems, and you did not inferm me or any
officials of this hvchdiocese in your fiyst letter.®
That's what you wrote, isn't it?

R Yes.

Q And you wrote to -- that in Spanish to him,

asked him, KNorberto Rivera, and you stated "It is urgent

received it, and it's a grave situation because you knew

HAHN & BOWERSOCK (800) 660-3187 FAX (714) 662-1398
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SUITE L1 COSTA MESA, CA 92626

177



020931

02:09:47

02:1:09

011026

02:11:43

02:11:58

02:13:26

02:13:40

02:14:01

02:15:14

Q21545

02:16:10

o

-

@

1¢
11
12
13
14
15
1le
17
hx:)

18

21
22
23
24
25

and T read from the Englisnh version, correct?
LA Yes.

Q And what response did you get from him?

A To the best of my knowledge, I never recoived
any response.

Q And in the absence of a response in 1988,
what caused you, then, to write Bxhibit 77 on May 20th,
2004%

A I believe this was a time when we discovered
there were some lawsuit®s involving this matter and that
we had still never seen the letter of March 23rd, 1587.

Q Did you think that that letter was lost ok
not gent by him?

MR %BLSBERG: Objection; ecalls fox spegulation.

KR, ROODS: <alls for specalatien and beyond the
scope ©f the jurisdictional issues. Instruct the
witcess not to answer.

BY MR, ANDERSON:

@ Is it correct to say that Norberto Rivera
never sent You the March 23rd, 1987, lettexr?

MR, SELSBERG: oObjection; calls for speculation.

MR, WOODS: That -- perescnmally? e personally
didn't send it?

BY ME. ANDERSCN:

@ What's your yesponse to that question?
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that, you know --
BY MR. ANDERSON:

[+] You know, it's incomplete, bur for our
purposes, what is this, Caxdinal?

. .- This is the response of my letter -- fax
letter of May 2oth, 2004, to Bishop Espinosa, the
then-kishop of Tehuacan.

© And he attached the letter that you had now
regquested again in 2004, correct?

A Yes.

Q@ ©kay. I'm showing you what has been marked
48 now.

(Whereupon, Exhihit 43 was introduced and
marked for identification by the Certified Shorthand
Reporter, & copy of which is attached heyeto.)

BY MR. ANDERSON:

- Q This one is dated December 17th, 1993. This
d:gs been produced te us by Tehuacan and -- from the
@chdiccese -- excuse me -- Efrom Monsiguer Rics, Vicar
"C;gneral, to Nicolas hauilar Rivera, on Archdiocese of
-"}cicn stationery, as I read lt.

B And have you seen it beforey

A Fo.

9 oOkay. I read this to be an Archdiocese of

Mexico document stating that Nicolas Aquilar is going teo

lag
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A The queation, again, iz --

0 X8 it your belief that --

MR. WOODS: No.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q -- the March 23rd, 1987, letter, was never
gent?

ME. WOODS: GChject to the guestion as calls for
gpeculation and beyond the scope of the depcoeition and
instruct the witness not to answer.

HR. MVDERSUN: This is Exhibit 73.

(Whereupon, Exhibit 78 was introduced and
marked for identificatlion by the Certified Shorthand
Reporter, a copy of which is attached hereto.)

MR. WOCDS: Okay. It's not a complete document
because it refers tc an attachment, but I'll ghow it to
him.

MR. MNDERSCN: 1n the production that you gave
us, dig@ you give us the complete one?

MR, WOODS: Yes.

MR. ANDERSON: Okay. Well, this iz -~ this is

the ¢opy we got Erem Tehuacan, so that's why we have ik

this way.

MR. WOODS: Okay.

MR, MDERASON: S0 -- and again, we haven't
reviewed the production you gave teday, but @'1) trust
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be at a parish, and it algo notes that he will neea
permisgion from his bishop to serve in Such a parish.
Do you read this letter that way?

MR, WOODS: I'm going to cbject to the question
as peyond the scope of the jurisdictional issues and
instruct the witness not to answer. It also calls for
speculation, the document speaks for itself.

BY MR. MHDERSQON:

Q In terms of Nicolas Aguilar's immigration
status, when he arrived and began to work irn L.A. in
1987, as far as you know, was he legal or illegal when
working here in L.A,7

A As far as I know, he was here legally,

Q@ And what leads you to that belief?

2 I'm not sure, but -- but wost likely
Monsignox Curry sent a notice to Immigration about him,
and he would have had some evidence of some kind of a
temporary residency, at least.

Q In Mexico, there is a registration of some
kind for priests in which they are required to be
registered and/or to work. Are you aware of thag
andfor -- first, are you aware of that?

A No.

Qa  Ckay.

MR. SELSBERG: Assumes facts not in evidence.
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BY MR, ANDERSON:

Q cardinal Eivera, in his declaration, asserts
at page 3 --

MR. WATERS: This is Exhibit 100A, for the
record.

(Whereupen, Exhibit 100 was introduced and
marked for identification by the Certified Sherthand
Reporter, a copy of which is attached herete.)

MR. ANDERSON: I'll let you get that, Cardinal.

THE WITNESS: 100A., All right, I have it.

MR. ANDERSON: 1'm just }Jooking for gomething.
Give me 3 moment.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Ckay. I*ll direct your attention to the
bottom of page 3. And I have a couple more questions,
then I think I‘m dome. At lime 26, I'1l read from it,
then agk you some questicns.

“However, because I suspected that Father
hguilar might be homosexual, T cautioned that the
motivation for Father Aguilar’s trip to Los Angeles was,
quote, fanily and health reasans, unquwote. The phriage
'family and health reascns' was used within the church
to warn that a priest suffers from some Sort of
problem, ”

Cardinal, in your experience as a bishop, as

Ww o@m o aow @
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in the course and custom of the hierarchy of the church
in '87 signal that it is more than homesexual problems,
but rather, problems relating te sexnal abuse?

MR. WOODS: Sexual abuse of --

MR. ANDERSON: Minors.

THE WITHESS: I can't answer for all the
hierarchy as your question asks.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q In your experience, though, Cardinal, is that
right?

A In my experience in those yearsa, the
expression "homoSexual, " *homosexual activicy” would
have referred to adults.

Q@ Aand is your testimony, in any case, that if
Cardinal kivera had signaled to you that Nicelas Agullar
had homosexual problems with adults alone, that would

‘;\ ive been enough for you to have nct allowed him £o --

Jhb work here?

::’:’;. MR. SELSBERG: Objection; asked and answered.
L

*? THE WITNESS: Yes.

B} MR, ANDERSON:

B Q Anéd it's your testimony at no time you ever
Teceived warning from the Diocese of Tehwacan, any
official there, including the bishop there, that this

priest was in any way unfit to sexve here?
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a vicar general, as chancelloxy, as Archbishop, have you
ever geen "family and health reasons" used or problems
revolving -- involving family or health reasons to bhe
used as -- as code or Signal to another bishop that
there iz a problem with 2 priest?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection; assumes facts nok inm
evidence. And the counsel’s using a decument -- reading
Erom a document and then inserting words that are not
thera.

MR. ANDERSON: Okay. Let me -- let me use it,
then.

BY MR, ANDERSON:

W ¥nen we -- when the phrase *family and health
reasens*® is being used by Norberto Rivera and asserted
that that is a warning that he suffers from some sort of
problem, my question to you, Cardinal, is are you aware
of that language ever being used by church officials to
8ignal a warning of a problem with a priest?

MR. SELSBERG: Same ¢bjection toe the word
"gignal."

MR. HABEL: Asked and answered.

THE WITNESS: No,

BY MR. RNDERSOM:
Q@ When and if he wrote that he had some

homosexual problems, does the texm "homesexual problems™
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MR, SELSEERG: Obiection; asked and answered.
MR. WOODS: Before the allegations came forward
nere.

MR, ANDERSON: Yes.

question answered in *yes" or "no,* but --
BY MR. ANDERSCH:

© That's okay. TIt's correct t& bay That at no
time the Diccese of Tehuacan or any official in it gave
you a warning that this priest was unfirc before you
allowed him Lo serve?

MR, SELSBERG: Objection; asked and answered.

MR, WOODS: That's kind of like a double
negative.

THE WITNESS: Yeah.

ME. WOODS: Did you get any warning befors the
allegations came forward?

THE WITRESS: HNo.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Of any kind.

A No.

Q And i{f Monsignor Qurry or any one of your
subordinates bad received such a warning from the
Diccese of Tehuacan, it was their responsibility to

Pring that ko yoa?

THE WITNESS: Now I. forgot whether you asked -- a
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MR. WOODS: A warning about child abuse or
homosexuality?

MR, ANDERSON: Any warning about -- about Nicolas
Aguilar's unfitness.

THE WITNESS: Yes. They would have brought it to
my attention.

BY MR. ANDERSCH:

@ And it was their responsibility in their
practice, protocol, and law to bring it to your
attention so you could d¢ something abouc ie?

MR. WOODS: What were those three things?
Protocol -- could --

MR, ANDERSON: Practice and law.

MR, WOODS: Law?

MR, ANDERSON: Canon Law,

ME. WOQDS: If you can answer those three.
Consider them individually, would you?

THE WITNEES: If I could answer it this way, over
the years in my evperience here, a lot of priests around
the world write and ask to come here. And a lot of
times those are screened, and I never hear about them
because they'ra told rignt off no.

S0 I -- I don't come inko contact with all eof
those. Most of them ox many of them are just simply

screened out.
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period of time Lo remain in the same and specifically
the Archdiccese of Los hrigeles.”

This writing by Nicolas Aquilar to his
bishop, in effect, is ~- is the formal protocol and
requast that, if_granted, would allow him to stay,
correct?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection; calls for speculation.

HR. WOODS: Qkay. T'wm going Lo object that it
calls for an expert opinion, it's an incomplete
hypothetical, it has nothing to do with jurisdiction in
thiz case.

Do you undexstand the question? I'm going to
instruct him not to answer.

EY MR. RRDERSON:

Q Okay. Well -- okay. Lét me -- let me read
from the letter.
e It scates, "AS my permiZsion to provide
“’-'ervices to the hrchdigcese of L,A. is about te end, I
':S:';: pleading with his Excellency to grant me an extension
“%x— an indefinite period of time te remain in the same
fghd specifically the Archdiccese of Los Angeles.*
B Did T read that correctly, at least from the
English verzion?

A  Yes, except it should be "pleading with your

Excellency" beczuse that's the one he's pleading with.
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BY MR. ANDERSON:

2 And in the case of Wigolas Aguilar, the
bishop's assertion that he was fit was sufficlent
screening for you to accept and place him?

MR, SELSBERG: Objection; assumes facts not in
evidence, mischaracterizes testimony.

THE WITNESS: Yes. For this one-year term.

MR. ANDERSON: I've got two meore I didn't cover,
I'll cover them quickly.

BY MR, ANDERSON:

Q Cardinal, this 8 29 and 28A.

(Whereupon, Exhibit 29 was introduced and
marked for idencification by the Cextified Shorthand
Reporter, a copy of which is attached bereto.)

BY MR, ANDERSON:

Q  And December 20th, 1987, from Micclas Aguilay
to St. Agatha's -~ excuse meé -- to Norberto Rivera on
the stztionery of St. Agatha's. And he is, in effect,
requesting to stay beyond the year time frame that he
had been given by his bishop and you, torrect?

A Yes.

Q At the second paragraph, he says e my
permisgion to provide gervices to the Archdigcese of
Los Angeles is about to end. I am pleading with his

Bxeellency to grant me an extension for an indefinitre
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Q So he's pleading to his bjshop?

A Yes.

0 Who is now an Archbishop as -- it says
"Dearest Archbishop.® That's wrong.

A That's a bad translatiocn.

Q Yeah. It's supposed to be "bishop.*

A Yeah.

4 T got it.

Next paragraph says, "His Right
Excellency” -- that might be a bad translation.

It says, "We implore that no mentbion be made
of the previcus ohe-ysar permit or about the renewal of
the permit becauge thils pertit was not brought up to the
Embassy.*

MR. WOODS: oOkay. wWait for a question.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Did I read that correctiy?

A You read the translation correctly.

Q Okay, 2And does the Spanish version read that
way?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection; competence.

MR. WOODS; Yeah. Again, @ objectc that you're
asking him to do a translation. I mean I'll, you
know --

MR, ANDERSCN: To save -- he's been corresponding

189

HAHN & EOWERSOCK (300) $60-3187 FAX (714) 662-1398
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SOITE L1 COSTA MESA, CA 92626



02:32:01

02:31:09

02:31:24

02:31:36

QLILAS

030

02:35:44

02:34:02

02:34:23

02:34:35

02:34:30

Qrasgl

"

W

e
1
1z
13
14
15
16
17
13
12
20
23
22
22
24

25

a

I Y

)

1¢

1

=

12
12

14

16
17

18

19}

20
21
22
23
24
25

¥R. WCODS: I'm going to let him. Okay? I'm

with Norberto.

going te let bim do it, but I'm gbjecting that it's
whatever translation he comes up with ig irrelevant and
meaningless, This also has nothing to do with
jurisdietion. It's a letter from a Mexican national to
a Mexican national. But I'm going to let him answer.
Maybe --

BY MR, RNDERSON:

¢ This is a letter sent from the U.5. and his
parish here in the U.5., is it not? St. Agatka's is the
Archdiccese of L.A.?

A Yesz.

Q¢ Okay. And it's sent to Norberto Rivera, then
the bishop, by his priest Nicolas Aguilar Rivera,
gorrect?

A Yes.

Q I'm just going to ask you to read, looking at
the Spanish version, the third paragraph and ask you ta
do so slowly with the understanding thak, you kmow,
you're oot a translator.

MR. WOODS: oOkay. Same objection about
translating and izrelevance, but I'm going te let him
answer it because it is a correspondence to Mexico,

BY MR, ANDERSON:
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have a permit when he came here the fixst time, it's
clear that his bishop knew he didn’t have it, correct?

MR. WOCODS: No. Hold on. I'm going to object to
the continual gpeculative pature of the guestion. It
assumes a speculated situation. It has pothing to do
with jurisdiction, and I instru¢t the witness not to
answer.

MR, ANDERSON: I'll take that one,

There's -- there's a full line of questions
about this and his -- but I'm going te have the judge
decide it.

MR. WOODS: Okay.

MR. ANDERSON: I'm not going to --

MR. WATERS: Just sc the -- just so the record's
clear, continual inquixy regarding the immigration
status of Agullar Rivera will ke blocked and instruction

pot to answer based upon the relevance objection?
e

&~ MR. WOODS: Do You kpow anything about his
}émigration status?

:l‘:’? THE WITKESS: No.

] MR. WOODS: I mean I'll let him answer some

g

| 4uestions, but I‘m not going te let him just sit here
and speculate,

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q  To your knowledge, did the L.A. Axchdicceze
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Would you read it, please?

Read the sacond sentence.

Q

%

Q Third paragraph in its entirety.

A Where “His Right Excellency™?

[+] Yes,

A "We implore that no mention be made of rhe
previous one-year permit or about the renewal of the
permit because this permit was not brought up to the
Embassy. The next permit will be requested as the first
request and as a recommendaticn for parochial work in
the Archdiocese. Address to Reverend Monsigndr
Themas J. Curry, Vicar of the Clergy.*

Q Before you read this, Cardinal, did you know
or had you heard from any source that the first permit
granted him had not been brought up to the Embassy?

A Re.

Q Sc does this now lead you to believe cthat he
was here illegzlly or not in full compliance with the
immigration laws?

MR. WOODS: Okay. I'm golng to object Lo the
question ag beyond the scope of jurisdictional issues
and instruct the witness not to answer, calls for
speculation, calls for expert opinion.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Well, in any case, the fact that he didn't
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ever do any checking on whether he had a permit to work
in L.A.?

MR. WOODS: You're assuming such is required? I
mean, i1s there some permit you're talking about as
opposed to what this letCer is referring to? I mean --
BY MR. ANDERSON:

2 The question stands., Do you Know anything
about if?

A I'm oot familiar wich anything to do with
that. .

[+] Now, "permit* could be interchanged with
"yiga.® Ag you read the Spanish version, would you
interpret that as "permit" or “visa¥? What -- how does
that read?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection. That's misleading.

BY MR. ANDERSOM: '

Q I dontt know. I'm asking. This is a -- this
is a discovery deposition. I'm trying to find out what
you kuow. How do you read that in Spanish?

A Unfortunately, the woerd “permise® could mean
a lot of things.

@ 8o it could mean "permissionn?

-3 It cculd mean "permission.® It could mean
vdocument,* Tt could mean a lof of things. So I don't

know what he's zeferring to here.
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1 Q Ckay. So let's us¢ the word "permjssion,”

N

and let's read it again to se¢ what this, on its face,
may tean and, in tum, what you may or may not kaow.

AHig Bxcellancy, we implove that no mention

[T ]

be.made of the previous one-year permission or about the

@

renewal of the permission because this permission was
7 | not brought up to the Embasay.”
8 Reading it that way, what embassy is being

9 | referred to here? Do you know?

10 A I dontt.

11 Q@ I read that to be the U.S, Embassy, don't
12 | you?

13 MR. WOODS: I object. That calls for

14 | speculation.

15 | BY MR, ANDERSOHN:

26 [+] When a priest came from Mexico in 1937, Aid
17 | the hrchdiocese do any effort to «- to make sure that
18 | they were in immigration compliance, or 4id you and the
19 ¢ Archdiccese rely upon the bishop sending him te make
20 | sure he. was in compliance?

21 MR. WOODS: Or any other possible situation.

22 THE WITNESS: My recollecticn is that the

23 | immigration office and Catholic Charities work closely
24 } with the vicar for the clergy to deal with all the

25 | immigration status of foreign priests, I'm just nob

L.
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1| Archdiccese conducted to find out how many kids were
2 | actually abused by Nicolas Aguilar --
3 MR. WOODS: Okay.
4 | BY MR. ANDERSON:
5 Q  -- while he worked in the Archdiccese of L,A,
6 | oxr before he came here,
7 MR, WOODS: Okay. We object to the gquestion as
2§ beyond the scope of this deposition and imstruct the
% | witness not to answer. hRlso, it's compound and
10 | confusing.
11 | BY MR, ANDERSON:
12 Q ©Okay. I'm going tc refer you to B-13 in one

13 | of the documents proguced here today by you, Mr. Woods.
14 And we've already incorporated this as part
15 | of the recoxd, so this would be B-13, Cardinal.

16 This was given at Los Augeles this 22nd day

17 | of October, 1987, and it appears to be signed by the

)
e

18 |wicar for clergy, and I don't have a signed topy. That
U

w

jg&igh: have been Curry. FKe was the wicar fox clezgy,
207 Rorrect?

21 ‘} MR, WOODS: He was the vicar for clergy, so
22 :gr,j,pulatad.

23 | BY MR. ANDERSON:

24 Q Do you know if he signed it? Okay.

25 MR. WOODS: We don't have a signed copy.

19¢€

HAHN & BOWERSOCK (800) 668-3187 FAX (714) 662-1393
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SUITE Li COSTA MESA, CA 52626

02:37:56

02:38:40

023842

92:39:11

02:39:31

02:3%:39

02:41:24

02:41:34 .

02:42:47

02:42:08

02:42:24

Od2:48

10
11
12
13
14
15
1g
17
z8
19
20
21
22
23

24

@

“

11
1z
13
i4

16
7
18
13
20
21
22
23
24

25

aware of the particulars.

MR, ANDERSON: Okay. One final document, and
this one is 31. It's dated February 23, 1588, a letter
Lo Rorbarto Rivera as bishop from Thomas CUryy,
Mongignor.

(Whereupon, Exhibit 31 was introduced and
marked for identification by the Certified Shorthand
Reporter, a copy of which is attached hereto.)

BY MR. ANDERSCN:

@ Did you inmstruct him to send this letter and
enclose the articles attached?

A I don't recall, actuzlly.

Q In any ¢ase, this letter was intended to
<onvey to Norberto Rivera that there's a huge problem
here, and 19 out of scwe 10 kids have been confivmed as
having been abused by Father Nicolas Aguilar Rivera.

ME. WOODS: Okay. I'm geing to object to all the
factas that axe thrown into that as asking him to confirm
all thosze facts. If you want to have him break -- if
you want to break those down into specific gquestions,
were there 1% kids, were there this, whatever you want
to do, I'll let him --

BY MR. ANDERSON:
Q Well, let me put it -- let me put it this

way. Tell me what you know about what investigations
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BY MR. ANDERSON:

a Ckay. It states, "We verify that Reverend
Micolas Agullar Rivera, a priest of the Archdiocese of
Tehuxcan, ia in possession of the ordinary faculties apd
- has permission to celebrate Mass in any church or chapel
of this Archdicocese with the consent 0f the pastor or
chaplain until October 1st, 19a8&.n

MR, WOODS: Tairty-first.

MR. ANDERSON: Excus& wme. Thirty-first.

“"Howevar, it is recognized that this same

Reverend Father is not a permanent resldent of thie
Archdiocese. Therefore, he remains incardinated in his
own diocese or order and is obliged cto return to it at
the wish of his own digcesan bishop or superior or the
Oxdinary of his Archdiocese.®

MR. WoODs: *Of this Archdiocese."

MR. ANDERSON: "Of this Archdiccese."”
BY MR. ANDERSOK:

Q What 13 the purpose of this?

A The faculties of all extern priests expire in
October automatically every year, and they must reapply
to nave theix faculties extended. And if they are, ic's
for a maximum until the next October.

© And he was intending to extend his faculties.

Do you have information about whether or not he -- that
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you knew that he was intending to extend his faculties?

A Well, they would have expired October 31st,
187, And he was going to be here a year, which would
have been in the first part of '88. So this would have
raken his faculties to that point. -

Q@ And this is a one-year extension?

A This is a form fox everybedy who is renewing
their faculties.

Q@ And so this is a form for him to renew and
extend the faculties he had already been given, correct?

A Yes-

[+] Okay. The document that is marked 156 in
Exhibit B, and my quick review of this is that you wxote
this letter on July 8th, 2006, to the bisheop or
Archhishop of Xalapa.

A Xalapa.

Q  Xalapa.

A  Xalapa.

Q And -- and your purpose in writing this was?

A  The paragraph “Today™ -» beginning *poday," T
was having one of my reqular meetings with victims, and
this was with Judge MgCoy. And the victim stated that
he had heard scmewhere that Father Rguilay was working
ag a priest somewhere in the greater Veracruz area of

Mexica.
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for an ecclesiastical expert opinion. I'wm going to
instract him not to answer. If's lrrelevant.

MR. ANDERSCMN: Well, that's not what I'm asking.
BY ME. RNDERSON:

Q I'm asking -- the fact is you sent this
letzer hacauge you were concerned, right?

A I sent the letter because that very day, I
Tad Teceived this, although secand hand, jnformation
that possibly he was in that arxea. So I sent the
lettex,

Q@ And -- and -- and Archbishop Cardinal
Horberto Riverz is the metropolitan in Mexico Qivy, is
he not?

A Yes,

¢ And he is able to send the same letter, if he

5o chooses, to all the other diccese in Mexice of

174 wherever Nicolas Aguilar Rivera is known to be, correct?

bt
- WR. WOODS: Calls --

2"# MR. SELSBERG: Objection; assumes facts not in

; ;»g‘videme.

¢
210y MR. WOODS: And not relating to jurisdictieon.
»
k

ﬁinstruct the witness not to answer.
BY MR. ANDERSON:
Q 1f you were Cardinal Rivera and this was your

priest that was sent to another jurisdiction and sexual
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Q@ And so you sent this letter to warn this
bishop?t

A And 3¢ I told the wictim that T was geing to
send the letter. T sent Che letter to Che Archbishcp of
Xalapa to include the whole province. Veracruz is one
diocese in the province. So as the Metropolitan
Archbishop, I asked him to then send the letter te all
the suffragan diccese, which is the next paragraph.

< And at the time you sent this lekter,
Norberto Rivera ig the cardinmal of the metropolitax{ in
Mexico, the Archdioccese, is he not?

A That's correct.

Q  And he gould have sent the same lebter to all
the suffragan dioceses in Mexico that you sent to this
guy.

MR, SELSEERG: Objection; calls for speculatien,
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q couldn't he have?

MR. WOODS: I'm going to -- I mean obviously
anything is possible., You could send a letter to
anybody you want to- I don't think that's what you're
trying to ask.

S¢ what you're asking is whether the
Archbishop of Mexico City has jurisdiction ko send a

letter to these in the Xalapa province, which is calling
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abyse was discovered as it wasg here, tell me all the
things you could have done to protect ¢hildren to get
him back to the U.5. after you learned he left.

MR. WOODS: Okay.

MR. SELSBERG: Objection. That calls.for.
speculation.

MR. WOODS: I okject to the questicn as beyond
the scops of jurisdiction over these ktwo particular
Mexican nationals and instruct the witness not to
answer.

MR, ANDERSON: That's all I have.

MR. WOODS; Okay. Let'a egat lunch.

THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Off the record --

MR. WATERS: That's subject to the inatructions
not t¢ answer being resolved with the court upon proper
law-and-metion practice.

MR. WOODS: Sure.

MR. WATERS: So pending the resolution of those
issues.

MR. ANDERSON: Yes. I'm keeping the deposition
open. OCbviously, T advised counsel that I'm not
satisfied, that the cbjections and the instructions
given the withess not to answer and the withholding of
certain documents in the priest'e file cthat have not

been produced are daficient. And so ft’s our ten- --
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ic's our contention to keep the deposition open, seek
immediate court relief, and we will, Thank yeu,
Thank you, Cardinal.
THE WITNESS: Thank you.

THE VIDEOGRAFHER: Off the record. The tive is

4HE REPORTER: hs far =3 the original, who do I
send the original to?

MR. HABEL: Tom Woods.

THE REPCRTER: Is that agresable to everyone?

MR, WOODS: We didn't ask these guys if they have
any ¢questions. Do you bave any questions to ask?

MR. SELSEERG: .Oh. no questions.

(Discugsion held off the record from
2:48 p.m. until 2:49% p.m.)

MR, WOODS: I would stipulate that the sriginal
be sent to me. I will present it to the Cardinal, He
.uin review it and weke any changes he feels are
necessary, which we will send in & letter to the
parties. And if the original isn't signed by the time
of trial, a copy may be used.

MR, WATERS: At the time of trial or any law and
motion.

MR. WOODS: O©Or any law-and-motion practice.

MR, WATERS: So stipulated.
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I do solemnly declare under penalty of perjury
that cthe foregoing is my depcsition under cath; that
thege are the guestions asked of me and my answers

thereto; that I have read same and have made the

necessaxry corrections, additions, or changes to my
answera that I deem necessary.
In witnesa thereof, I hereby subscyibe my name

this day of . 20

? WITNESS SIGNATURE
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MR. ANDERSON: Thank you.
MR. HABEL: iand relieve the court reporter of her

other duties upder the code. Now we're off the record.

{End of videctaped depecsition at 2:45 p.m.

Declaration under penalty of perjury attached hereto.}
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Certificate

‘V of
< ):S’
&

Certified Shorthand Reporter

RN
V.
};. % The lersigned certified shorthand reporter

of cﬁeéta{é‘)é: Ca%mia dces hereby certify:

2 @\5' Tha{cthe fo{'égning proceedings was taken
beﬁés\x‘,’é)me %he %aﬂd place therein set forth, at
which Qm? theoéitne:@ouas Quly sworn by me;

/t toh@éestﬁon cf the wicness and 211
objectiong madefat :i@,ﬂ.ime@ the progeedings were
recorded atemgraﬂ%{caf{’m me@tqd thereafter

AN
transcribed, said tranvs}).n r_/)&lng/é’;me copy of my
shorthand notes thereof.oo &

I ¢yrther ce:cii?@mh I am neither
financially interested in the action nor a relative or
employee of any attorney of any of the partles.

In witness whereof, I have subscribed my name

this data, September 18, 2007.

st P gl

Jand} M. Taylor v
Certifjed shorthand Reporter
Cercificate Number 9462

_
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